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1 UNITED SIATES CF AEERICA

2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

3 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _x
3

4 In the matter ofs a

3

5 HETROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY s Docket Nc. 50-289
a (Restart)

6 (Three Mile Island Unit 1) a

a

7 _________ _____ _ a

8
25 North Court Street,

9 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

10 Friday, April 10, 1981

11 Evidentiary hearing in the above-entitled

12 matter was resumed, pursuant to adjournment, at 8432 a.m.

13 BEFORE:

14 IVAN W. SMITH, Esq., Chairman,
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

15
DR. WALTER H. JCBDAN, Member

16
DR. LINDA W..LITTLE, Member

17
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18

~
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19 Clerk to the Board

20 LAWRENCE BRENNER, Esq.
Legal Advisor to the Board
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4 ROBERT ZAHLER, Esq.
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6 Washington, D. C.

7 On behalf of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvaniaa

8 HICHELE STRAUBE, Esq.
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9 505 Exceutive House,
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10

On behalf of the Environmental Coalition on Nuclear
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~

12 DR. JUDITH JOHNSRUD,
433 Orlando Avenue,

13 State College, Pennsylvania

14 On behalf of Newberry Township THI Steering
Committee

15
JORDAN D. CUNNINGHAM,

16 Fox, Farr & Cunningham
2320 North Second St.

17 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

18 On behalf of Anti-Nuclear Group
Representing York:

19

GAIL BRADFORD
20

f
On behalf of the Regulatory Staff:

JAMES TOURTELLOTTE, Esq.
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22 JOSEPH GRAY, Esq.
Office of Executive Legal Director,.

23 United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, D.C.
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1 PR0CEFDINGS

2 (8:32 a.m.).

3 CHAIBHAN SEITH. ladies and gentlemen, may we
,

4 proceed now.

5 Ms. Straube, I may have-been somewhat facetious in

6 our discussion about witness fees for the county

7 coordinators. I do want to make it clear that the -- I will

8 assure that the county coordinators, the emergency
1

9 coordinators, are paid witness feec and mileage, and the'

10 standard is that witness fees and mileage currently paid to

11 witnesses, currently paid by the United States District
'

12 Court is the fee we pay in our proceedings where witnesses

13 are subpoenaed at the instance of the Commission.

14 In this instance, it would be us. The fees and

15 mileage need not be tendered, but they can be paid after the

16 appearance.

17 And if this is a problem with these people, I will

! 18 assure prompt payment and worry abcut collecting it later

19 on. But they will get paid if they appear.

20 MS. STRAUBE I do not think it is a problem. I

21 just wanted to know for my own information.

22 CHAIREAN SMITH: Okay. Well, they will sooner or

23 later get paid. And if it is too later, I will advance it

24 and collect it.

25 MS. STRAUBE I appreciate that. Thank you.
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1 CHAIRMAN SEITHs Is Mr. Konkle present, Mr. Con

2 Konkle? Mr. Konkle was scheduled for 8:30 a.m. te ra- a

3 limited appearance statement.

4 (No response.)

| 5 CHAIRHAN SMITHS All righ t. Is there any other
|

| 6 preliminary business?
\ .

7 HR. GRAY: Mr. Chairman, I have some information

8 on the Board 's request yesterday with regard to the

9 Department of Health and Human Services policy on use of

to potassium iodide. Specifically, the Department of Health

11 and Human Services has not yet issued completed formulation

12 of a policy on the use of potassium iodide for the general

13 public.

14 We have spoken to Mr. Jerome Halperin, Deputy

15 Director of Drugs for the Food and Drug Administration,

16 which is a part of th e De partm en t of Health and Human

17 Services, which is -- has the function of developing this

18 policy. He indicated that the Food and Drug Administration
"

19 is about to complete a draft policy proposal on potassium
i

20 iodide distribution to the general public, which it intends

21 to publish in the Federal Begister, inviting general

22 comments, but that that draft policy proposal has nct yet
|

23 been completed and has not yet been published in the Federal

24 Register.

25 Secondly, the Board inquired as to the status of
!

i

I

|
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1 SECY No. 80-257, which was a staff proposal to the

2 Commission for interin policy on use of potassium todide,

3 among others. The Commission has not approved that policy,

4 and in fact on March 26th, 1981, directed the staff to

5 continue. to work with FEM A, the Food and Drug Administration

6 and the Environmental Protection Agency to address potassium

7 iodide uncertainties and possible alternative respiratory

8 protection strategies, secondly, to press on with source

* 9 ters technology studies to a point where the Commission can

10 adequately consider the impact on protective actions for the

11 public in a nuclear plant energency.

12 And the Commission direction to the staff

13 indicated that until the Commission has analyzed the staff

14 source ters technology studies, the Consission will make no

15 further policy with respect to potassium iodide stockpiling

16 for the general public.

17 The Commission also has indicated to the staff
!
|

18 that in the interim the staff should establish with FEMA

19 that there is appropriate guidance for administration cf

20 potassium iodide to institutionalized members of the public

21 bef ore -- and I as told the Commission's words were --

22 "before requiring use of potassium iodide for

23 institutionalized members of the public."

24 This is sketchy. We are trying to get it --

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I am impressed that you were able

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC.
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1 to gather up all this inf ormation between 5:30 last nicht

2 and 8:30 this morning.

3 MB. GR AT : It was a lot of phone calls. We are

4 trying to get a telecopy of the specific Consissien paper.

5 It has been designated as SECY-80-257A.

6 In addition, in regard to this Chairman Hendrie -

,

7 vrote to the FDA on March 25, 1981, indicating the

8 Consission's indication that the FDA is establishing a

9 policy on potassium iodide for the general public and

10 requesting that the FDA cocrdinate with the Environmental

11 Protection Agency in determining if higher protective actica

12 guidelines for the use of potassium iodide for the sensitive

13 population groups should be developed.

14 The Chairman also has written to the Federal

15 Energency Management Agency on March 25, 1981, requesting

16 that FEMA. undertake a study to evaluate alternative systems

17 for the use of potassium iodide, so that an effective systen

18 could be put into place at the earliest possible time. And

19 the study as requested by Chairman Hendrie would include an

20 evaluation of alternative precurement precedures, problems

21 of misuse of the drug, reliability of potas sius iodide,

22 cost, shelf life, and other advantages and disadvantages.

23 CHAIREAN SEITH: I think that somehow we should

24 get the Consission 's disposition of the SECT paper and the

25 Chairaan 's letter.

|

|
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1 EB. GRAY: Yes, M r. Chairman. We are trying to

2 get these documents telecopied to us. But thus far this

3 morniing we have had no luck. And I as doubtful as to the

4 quality of the paper we are going to get. But Monday we

5 vill be back in the office.

6 CHAIREAN SHITH: I do not think we need it today.

7 I would not push it on the telecopier.

8 EB. GRAY: 1.vanted to be able to see it, so I

9 could accurately reflect it.

10 CHAIRMAN SMIIH Yes.

11 (Board conferrinc.)

12 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Ey colleagues on the Beard wanted

13 to emphasize that I commend you for your results in such a

14 short period of time, Mr. Gray, getting this information.

15 ER. CBAY: Well, thank you. I must say that Mr.

16 Chesnut spent a lot of time on the telephone.

17 CHAIRMAN SEITH: Anything else?

18 HR. ZAHLER: Mr. Smith, I would like to note for

19 the record that Licensee has reproduced copies of the two

20 Federal Pegister notices mentioned yesterday. That is, th e

21 December 15, 1978 notice and the February 22nd, 1980

22 notice.

23 I guess I would request the Board to take judicial

24 notice of these Federal Register notices.

25 CHAIBMAN SMITH: All right, let's take judicial

ALOERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE, S.W. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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1 notice of them. However, let's also have them bound in the

2 transcript at the point where we are taking official notice

3 of them. And if there are no objecticas, we vill do exactly

4 that.

5 Do you understand this procedure, Ms. Bradford?

6 MS. GAIl BR ADFORD: I think so. Could ycu explain

7 judicial notice just briefly?

8 CHAIREAN SMITHS Ihis is a very limited area of

9 official notice. That is, agencies can without evidence by

10 the agency, without testimony by the agency , without

11 certification by the agency, we can go into the official

12 publication,1cok at a regulation, and take notice f or the

13 purpose of our hearing that such a regulation does in fact

14 exist, without any preliminaries.

15 So the only basis that I can see that you vould.

16 have to object would be it is not genuine. But I as sure

17 that Mr. Zahler is not counterf eiting regulaticns.

18 MS. GAIl BBADFORD: No, we would not think that,

19 either. We would bv glad to have it included in the

20 t rans crip t .

,

21 CHAIRHAN SMITH: Okay. So the Board will take|
!

22 official notice of the notices by Department of Health,

23 Education and Welfare and the Food and Drug Administration,

24 as stated by Mr. Zahler, and ask that they be -- direct that

25 they be bound -- that the actices be bound in the transcript
i
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[4110-03-M] verse effects from exposure to rad!. blocking purposes under certain emer.
ation in the esent that radioactivity'is gency conditions.

DEPARTMENT OF HEAL.TH. released into the environment. These The report discusses stockpiling thy."

EDUCATION, AND WELFARE plans are to include the p.ophylactic roid blocking asents at appropriate
use of drugs that would reduce the ra. outlets for case of di.stribution in theF d end ones Ad=iaioreeien #
dittion dose to specific orgr.ns dat to event their use is necessary in a radi.

! Docket No.1sD-03431 the sudden release into the envitan. ation emttgency. The report con.
ment of large cuantitles of radient".iv. cluces. however, that the details of

POTAsslVM IODiot A1 A THYROto.a&OCKINo Ity that might include several radioac. stodpiling. If this method is to be *
AGINT IN A RAo8AHON (MieGINCY tiVe isotopes of lodmc. Used, and of distribution would be de.

termined best at the State and localse, e., ter seb.es..ies of New on.e A ,u.e. BACMcaoWfD leycls.
-

*i
tiene ead Howe of Avenebsiiey of tebehag"'W'''"' he CSA notlec of December 24. *

Anai.vsts1975. concluded that there is an ex. ..

AGENCY: Food and Drug Administra. ecedingly low probability that incl. The Ccmmissioner of -Food and
. -

Lion. dents will occur invohing either the Drugs has analyzed the NCRP report
, ACDON: Netice. use of radioactive materials in fixed and the art.llable scientific literature

nuclear facilkies or the tra.uportation about the possible prophylactic use ofI 1 * 'SphlMAM "Tne"r500 isfa Druh.$d. "of those materials. Because of the pos. drugs to reduce the radiation dose to"

ministration (FDA) recuests submis. sible increase in number of nuclear the thyroid gland in a radiation emer.
alons of new drug app!! cations (NDA's) power plants however, several Federal sency. Although a variety of chemseal

!' for potassium lodide in oral dosage agencies are identilatng those possi. substances can block the accurnulation
forms for use as a thyrold. blocking bilitaes. however remote that could of radiofodine in the thyroid gland."

cgent in a radiation emergency. The advenely affect the public, should as lodide in the form of potassatun iodid r
approval of or:J dosage forms of potas. Incident occur. One possibility is the appears to be most suitable for this
clum loditee as a thyroid blocking sudden release of la ge quantitles of purpose. A nuber of ikctors were.

tsent for vae in a radiation emergency radionuclides, which might include a considered in choosing nodide (and spe.
would be cic step in meeting the re. number of isotopes of radiciodine. Into cifically potassium todioe) over other

'

.spo'sibilitJes of the Department of the erwironment. When radiolodincs blocking agents such as propy!thtoura.n. . . .

Realth. * Education, and Welfare
' -

(DHEW) to State and local govern. are inhaled or ingested they rapidly cil, metlutnasole, perchlorate, thio.
ments for radioloeical emergency re. accumulate in the thyroid giand and cyanate, or lodate. These factors im
sifonse planning. The agency encour* are metabolized into org*.nic lodine cluded the degree of the blockingcompounds. These compounds could achieved, the rapidity on enset of the
tres " interested persons . to submit reside in the thyroid gland long oc ng eu, durthen of LMNDAbin'the interest of the publice

'Afely. Tine agency is also announcing enough to allow for local r.adiatlon blocking effect. and the safety of the
the availability of labaling guidelines damage. resulting ir. thyroiditis. hy. blocking asent. Althoush lodide acts
fir potassium lodide for such use. pothyroidism. or thyroid neoplasta on the thyroid gland in several ways.i .

With either benten or malignant char. 3 use n mas instance is om.arW
ADDRESS: Submit new drug applica. acteristics. Therefore. It is considered predicated on its 6tdlity to saturate
tions to the Food and Drug Adminas. in the public interest that State and the lodide transport system. and tisus,

tration. Davision of hictaboltsm and local authorities be prepared to take e!!ectively abolish entry of radiciodine
Endocrine Drug Products (HFD-130), effective measures to prevent or cur. except for small amounts that might
Rm.141204. 5600 Fishers Lane. Rock. tail markedly the accumulation of ra. enter the gland by diffusion. Almost

Yille*, htD 20851. Comments concerning diciodities by the thyroid gland * complete igreater thi.n 90 percent)
the labelms guidelme and reauests for should such an incident occur. These blocking of peak radionettre lodme
copies of the guideline should be sent measures may include the use of a uptake by the thyroid gland enn be cb.
to the 11 caring Clerk (HFA-305). Food thyroid blockms agent. tained by the oral administration of*

, and Drug Administration. Rm. 4-65. An ad hoc commsttee to the National 100 millierams (mg) of iodide (133 mg
| 5600 Fishers Lane. Rockville. MD Council on Radantion Protection and of potassium todide) just before or at
! 20857 Measurements (NCRP). waleh includ* the time of exposure. A smaller dese

FOR FURTHER INFORMNMON ed FDA represen*atives as censultants. (55 mg of potassium iodide) can be
gg studied the feas!Dility of Usmg certain used in ini ts under 1 year of age. As

** daily dose 1 required to maintam thedrug products as thyroid blockingEdwin V. Dutra. Jr Bureau of agents to reduce radiation dose to the blocked st! 2. The use of a blocking
Drugs (HFD-30). Food and Drug Ad. thyroid gland. The NCRP. located in agent is no* expected to exceed about
ministration. Department of Health. Bethesda. Maryland, is a nonprofit 10 days.
Education. and *"elfare. SG00 Fish- corporstion chartered by Congress m Experiments designed to study the
ers Lane. Rockville. MD 20357,301- 1964 to collect. arialyze, develop, and rapidity of onset of blocking have443-H 90. disseminate inforr::stion and recom* shon that at a 100 mg dose of lodide.

the onset of blocking is readily demon.SUPI'LEMENTARY INFORMATION: mendations about radiation protec.
*

By Ftxrx RrcisTra nottee of Decem. tion.'*The NCRP !s made up of 56 sci. strated 30 minutes af ter oral admmis.
ber 24.1975 (40 TR 59494). the Genet, entific commatteet, composed of ex* tration. The decay of the blocking
al Services Administration (OSA) out, perts having detailed knowledge and effect after cessation of iodide admin.
lined the responsibilities of severn! competence in the particular area of istration is relatively slow, so that a

daily dose of 100 mg of iodide (130 mgFederal scenezes concerning certain the committee's interest. An NCRP
of potsasium iodide) appaars to mam-tmergency response plannmg guld. report published August 1. 1977

snee that the ageneses should provide (NCRP Report No. 53. " Protection of tain effective b!ocking. To have the
o State and local authorities. The De. the Thyroid Oland in the Event of Re- greatest effect in decreasing the secu.

mulation of radiciodme in the thyroid
partment of IIcatth. Educatien, and lease of Radiotodine") discusses the gland, the thyroid blocking arentWelf are iDl!EW) is responsible for as.
sisting State and loest authorities in safety and efficacy of thyroid blocking should be administered irr. mediately

agents and recommends that potas. before or after initial exposure. A sub.developing plans for preventing ad.
sium lodide be considered for thyruid. stantial benefit (e.g., a Block of 50 per.

fLDERAt REGisitt YOt. 43. NO. N2--f t:CM. DECE sta 13. leFs
*
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cent) is attainable. however. when the CONCLUSIONS able for OTC sale does not affect the
blocking agent is first given Mthin 3 The Commisaloner concludes that #3* * "8 0 "
to 4 hours af ter acute exposure. If a " #* E OIpotassium iodidc is safe and cffective man t mes or atperson is exposed to radiciodine when for use as a thyroid. blocking agent in

higher dosages.circumstances do not oc mit the ,im* * radiation emergency under certain The importance to the public ofmediate administration of potassium cpecified conditions of use because it
ready and convenient acec.s to thislodide the imital ad. ministration will has been widely used for many years,
product and the tinlikelihood that itbe of some limited benefit even as long in large dorcs, and on a long term
will be needed reinforce the Commis.as 12 hours after exposure. basis with an incidence of side effects

Although most of the radioiodine and toxicitics, in s:eneral. proportional aloner s belief that potassium iodide r.s,
a oo 2 aget a. ist nthat is not taken up by the thyroid directly to dose and durstion of ther.
g g g , g.,

[
gland is excreted in the urine within t.py.The risks from the short. term use

able for OTC use. The Commissioner
i 48 hours, the radiciodine that is taken of relatively low doses of potassium

up by and accumulated in, the thy. iodide in a ratilation emergency are also belletes that special labeling de
o en i co 3rold gland may be "leshed" back into outweighed by the risks invohed from

g 0, ,.

|
the general circulation system as a exposure to radiosodine. Hotrever, the
conserluence nf intrathyroids) metabo. Comtmssioner does not believe that p parations ntu they are used

' ,

r . list 'Thus.ucre is r po!sid.ity that potanium lodide has been used to 5 DC
,,

** * *irculating and recirculating radioto. su an n ra of***
c formation to be included on the con...

cd o .j0n3dine may be taken up by the thyroid
gland (from the circulatory system) permit the conclusion that the drug ts tainct label, if space permits, and if.

even though there are no radiosodines generally recognized as safe and c! fee, the accompanying Inbeling is on filetive. Accordingly, it is regarded as a with the Hearing Clerk. FDA. The
remaining in the environment. To pre. new drug recuiring an approved new guideline sets forth spee:fic languace
vent or curtail the accumu!stion of ra. drug application as a condition of mar, that would be acceptable to the
dioiodine by the thyroid gland from keting. Thus, the Commissioner u-ill agency. -

The guideline is entit!cd "Gtildelineany cource, including chronic expo- cecept new drug applications meeting
.aure. a daily dose of a thyroid-blocking the requirements of f 314.1 (21 CFR Labeling for Potassium lotiide 1cr Use

, .arent is necessary for a period of time 314.1). Because of the public!y avalla. as a Thyroid. Blocking Agent in a Ra.-.

after exposure. The durstion of time ble sr.fety and efficacy data document, diation Emergency."
that a tjecking agent would be re* ing the drug s use. the salcty and effi. The persen responsible for maintain.

; quired 3: not expected to exceed about cacy requirements of $ 314.1 may be in; the guidelinc labeling is JoAnne.C.
, , ID days. A minimum of 3 to 1 days of met by citing the pubhshed literature Marrone. Food and Drug Administra-~~

daily. admimstration is anticipated in the List of Material Consulted tion. Division of Metaoolism and T.n.
*

- -tmsed on the biological events de. (below) documenting its use. The docrine Drug Products (HFD-100).
' scribed abose and the effective half. Commissioner advises that it is unnec. Room 14E04,5500 Fishers Lanc. Rock."

life of uit, essary to submst til copies and re. Ville. MD 20857, 301-443-3520. Copics*

Potassium lofide has been used prints of the d>tn cited in the List of of the guideline are available from the
widely for many years in the treat. Material Consulted in this document. IIcaring Clerk (address above).
ment of b-onchial asthma and other and (2) copies and reprints contained 1.!s7 of MAm1M. CoManMpulmonary dacrders. Daily oral doses in the journals listed in i 310.9 (21
of potassium tod;de ranging from 300 CFR 310.9). Both the safety and effi. 1. Adams. C. A. and J. A. Bonnett. -Admin.

.to 1.200 mg have been given to asthma. csey data upon shich the Commis. Lstration of Stan:e lodida as a Means of ne.stoner bases the above conclusiens and duema Tnyroid Irrad:stisn rtsultanc from..

tics over long periods of . time. Daily Inhaladon of Racoseme Ime." &amNCHP Report No. 55 "Proteetton of
#"$I",Ye' ft ihsenbud. -neduettond*I d' I

DO[ the Thyroid Giand in,the Event of Re-
* 08 8 0'*

: g
lease of Radiciodine, are on fue for of Thyroid Irraciation from t3t I by Potas-

in cough preparations to children. Al* public inspecticn in the o!! ice of the slum lodice." Jour .at of at Amer:ean :cci.
though a variety of adverse reactions Hearing Clerk. Food and Drug Admin. est Associerton. 200:10x.1040.1967.
have been reported in connection with 1str'ttion. The Commissioner inntes 3. Ramsden. D F. H. Passant. C. O. Pea.
the use of potasstum iodide, these re- applicants to submit any other pertj. body, and R. G. Sr.eignt. "Raiciodme Up.

aettons are considered in general. to nent studies and literature of which takes in the Thre stumes of the Binck.
inc and Subseque.m neem of the mandbe directly proportional to the dose they are aware.i .

and duration of the spy, and most The Commissioner also believes for hn- P . 3 C 3 64 6.'19
'

toxicity has been reisted to chronic this specific use of potassium iodide. 4. Johnson. A. E "The ltate of Return of
administration (see pp. 3305b33358 of and at the dosages intended, that the Radictod.ne tJotake by the No-: .at Thyroid
the findings of the Advisory Review prescription.dispenring recuirements After Sunression ey Pham acotecical
Panel on Over.the Counter (OTC) of scetion 503(bx1) (':1 U.S.C. Doses of Staete lodtne." 1/ccia panies.

Cold. Cough. Allergy. Dronchodilator 353(bx1)) of the Federal Food. Drug. 8:537 4 33 1983-
and Antiasthmatic Dru:: Products, and Cosmetic Act are unnecessary. jg 2g0.D,'*to{ am a !=

,

pub!!shed m the Tentr.AL h s;ta of Only the chronic acministration of ,

search counent. :o rark cescent. Lo:. con.
September 9.1976 (41 FR 23310)). In daily doses of potassium iodide !st in 6. Cronautst. A E. E. Pochm. and B. D..

execss of those necessary for thyroid. Thompson. -The Soced of Su;;uress:en by'
addition to its use in pulmonary disor. blocking in a radiation emergency lodste of Thyroid IoJine Uptake." J/ennA
ders, potwsum todade ts used in daily

have resulted in significant s:d effects rapsies. :t:53 394.1971.
doses ranging from 250 to 300 mg in and textettics. These problems should 7. Ihn.1. A C. V. Arkhaneel'skaya. Yu.
patients for up to 3 weeks in connee. not occur from the short term use of a O. Korst antmov. and I. A.1.1khtsrev. "R A.
Lion sith the diagnostic use of radio. reistively lor daily dose of potasstum die etne loome in the Prottem of Rada.
pharmaerutical drug products to block fodide. However. the Commissioner ad. anon Safety. hlawn g(ics." USAEC

Othe uptake of radio;ocane by the thy. vises that the conclusion that a pots. g '$0I' nhat$t n c[No ne',

| roid gland. 4 he Comm:sstoner is un. sium lodide drug product manuisc. from Faticut: Itcards and Counter .%1cu.
| awarc of reports ol significant toxicity tured for use as a thyroid b|ocking ures. Cnr:trset No. DAttC 0 70-C.0331. De.

With this use of potassium lodide. agent in a radiation emergency Ls sutL. Jense Cail Preparedness Agency. Othee of
.

ftotgAL EtC45112. VOL. 43. NO. 342 f t! DAY, OtC1MSEA 13.1978 ,
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the Sect.iary of Defense. wuhinrton. DC, 15. Masort. n. R. et a!. "lonizine Irrada. persens to submit svitten comments
Lion and the Inducuen of ClicJeally Sitrufe (Preferably four copics, specifylnj gg;,

e. Sasena. K. M. et al. " Minimal Dosage cant Disease in the !!uman Thyroid Cland." Hearin: Clerk docket no. "2D.0343) on
af Ignoe ficouired to Suprnesa Uptake of Ameneen Journal of Medicine, ca.H7 978, the guacieline labeling to the Hearing
lodin. 135 ev Normal Troroac." Sesence. 1977. Clerk (IIFA.305) Food and DruI Ad.
13e 430 4s1* IM2. 16. Radiation Associated Thyroid Carcino.

10. Vacci st ss. A. O. et al "locid? ltg. ma. Esited ey 1 J. Decroot satn L A. ministration. Rm. 4.C5. 5000 Fishers
Cuced Tnyrotovicosts in Boston." New Ene- }'rohman. E.1. Madlan. and S. Iteletoff: Lanc. Rockville. MD 20251. If. as a*

land Jou rt el (# .Vedicine, 167.523 527. 1973. Grune and Stratton. Inc. publ.shers.1977. result of CommCnts re"PlVed on thc|
II.-grartnr safety Study: An Aw.asment 17. Lensernann. F. W. and J. C. Thomp. guideline labeling, the Cc=r".issionct

cf Aceteent Risas in UA com:narcial Nucle. son. Jr "Propruisette and Therapeutic determines that the labeling snould be
er Poser Planu. Append:x v1. Caleu,1stion .Meuvres for Rasseiod:se contar.anation." revised, a notice will be published in
s,f Resetor Accident Const cuences. UA J/ cult 4 Parsnes. 9:3331 1397.1963.

the Ftor:RAI Rzerstra announcmg that
N ucir .t Itesulatory Commewon. Report II. Pochin. E. E. and C. P. B:rnshy. "The

W Afil.1400. 51*R EG.iS/01411673 3. Effect of Pharmacolocical Doses of Non.Ra. such changes have been made.
12. National Council on Rad 4ation Protec. dioacttre lodade on the Course of Rausono. The Commissioner has determined

tion Report No. 55. " Protection of the Thy- dane Uptake by the Thyroid." #cattA Phys. that this document does not contam -
r Id Gland in the Esent of Relepu of Ra. ses,1;3a$.1;g,1 H 2. an Sceney action covered DY IO5.Itb)

( erntodine." National Council on Radiauon 19. Conard. R. A. et al "A Trenty Year (21 CFR 25.1(b)) and. therefore. con.
Prsteetion and Meuurements. August 1 ' enew of Medical P!nd:ngs in a *.tarshal. sideration by ttte agency of the nctdR
J D71. . lese Population Accidentally Exposed to Ita. for preparing an environmernd. 33 General Sernees Administration PD dioactive Fallout." Report BNtr50424...

ERA Rtctsica notice. 40 }Tt 59494. Decem. Brookhaven National Laboratory. Upt on. impact statement is not rettuired.-*

ber 24.1975. NY 1975.
14. Talbot. J. M. K. D. Ptsher, and C. J. 20. Goodman. I. S. and A. Citman. The Dated: December 8.1978. .

Carr. "A Rrnew ci the S.cnthrance of Un. p4crmocolopaeol Rens c/ Thercepeatics,
DONA 2.D ED.*fzDY.toward Resetions to lodine in Fooda." Sth Ed. MacMillan Publishing Co. Inc

. Commissioner c/ Food cnd Drugs.Report of the Federation of American Soel* New York, pp. 801. CO2.1915.
Etics for Experirnental Diolosy uncer TDA
Contract Number 73 254.Septerr.ber 1974. The agency encouraged interested (77t Doc. 78 34843 nied 1214 78: 8.45 am)
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Federal Register / Vol.'45.!No. 37 / Friday. February 22. 1980 / Notices
~ . _

.

'

acT>ow-Noticei -.%+
. : '' -h Division of Carter Wallace.Ince

.
.

given to each person.who meeives the '
'** E' **f b w.; " ,'sumuAmr.h Rohm andHaas Co. has', d*[," n$ drect b. 'I

filed a petition proposing that the food s- . Poa PunTwam :=poemarion cowTActr --
'

. 6 Iadditive regulations be amendedto , . Forinformation concerningFDA. markeeng status of potassmm iodideQprovide for the safe use of a . ~ approved labeling and NUA's i tr ,, when labeled foruse as an expectora
.g

,-.
-

preservative in polymer latex emids' ions potassium iodide as a thyroid. blocking ' "3d for otherpcrposes.and available ,
;

used to coat paper which contacts food, agent for use in a radiation emergency: onj Q pasenptiom Thue fomulaum%iy
pon runrMan impomuarioN CONTACTt }oAnne C.Marrone Division of of the crug w D continue to be availablei:$';

Gerad I McCowin. Bureau of Foods Metabolism and FIdocrine Dru8 in de sam form as they havein the -

(HFF-334). Food and Drug Products (HFD-130). Food and Drug pa.s.t.

Administration. Department of Health.. ' . Administrauos. Department of Health,
g , g g, g 7

Education, and Welfare. 200 C SL SW . Education. and Welfars.5000 Fishers commercial availability and dosage ' '
. Washington. DC 20204 sc-472-5690..y, . Rockville. MD 20857. 301-443- - form of potaniumiodide for the

of thyroid blocking in a radianonsuret.amsxTany supomuATioac Under '"--- ~ ' ' ~ ~ - - ' ' ' ' '
emergency, contact Dr. Wiulam R. ~. .'.the Federal Food. Drug, and Cosmetic Fwinformation on die comercial -

Act (sec. 409(b)(5). 72 Stat.1786 (21 avatlability and dosage form of Darrow. Research and Medical Dim.i "
U.S.C. 348(b)(5))). notice is given that a potassium lodide for the purpose of WaBace Laborstones. Half Acre Rd - :

Cranbury N} 0832 telephone N |petition (FAP 8B3406) has been filed by thyroid blocking in a radiation
-

6420 (telephone 609-att annn for all - 1,. Ethe Rohm and Hans Co Independence mergency: Dr. Wuham R. Darrow,
Mall West. Philadelphia. PA 19105 Research and Medical Director. Wallace emergencies on a 24-hour basia: an- ~4b'

proposing that i 175.170 Component.s of Laboretories. Hall Acre Rd Cranbury~ * additional-back-up" emerpency
,

-'%pcper andpaperboardin contact witW . N} 06512. 609-655-bs 0 (24-hout telephone number is 609-799-11677.he E

equeous endfertyfoods (21 CFR .g mergency telephone nuinben N trade names ol the drug for the two ~$ $'

176.170) be amended to provide for the- 6000 w 609 4 9-1187). dosage forms of the Wallace "i :
- -

safe use of a m:xture containing 5- $ suPPt.EmswTAny.4NPoRMAT1oac An
- laboratories' product are " Thyro.Bloed j

.
i '

chloro.2-tnethyl-4-isothiazolin 3.one and. invitation to drug manufacturers to Tablets" and '"1"hyro Block Solution.*:.]
-

2-methyl-4-isothiazolin-3-one as a-M " * submitan NDA.to provide and market * E'fecove date: February:::.2900. - - %|preservative forpolytnerlaterY-M potassium fodide to support a > , Dared: February is.19e0. 4' F
*

.

smulsions to coat paper which contacts radiological emergency preparedness h F.M4 . .

.

MEfood. program for possible accidents at a . -mes; h

The environmentalimpact analysis . . fixed nucjear facility was published by g. p' ' ' [- |

report-and other relevant material have FDA in the Federal Register of F' ''" " "''**I
t

been reviewed, and it has been
December 15.1978 (43 FR58798). - . !

determined that the proposed use of the At the request of the Federal
-- -

additrve'will not have a sig::ificant.
environmentalimpact. Copies of the Emergency Management Agency and f Dockets Nos. 75'N-0139. 75W139A.75W=the Nuclear Regulatery Commission. 13ss.7m-13sc,75w-isso,7sm-13sg -ennronmental!= pact analysis report
end the environmental asseset.ent

DA is announcmg that GA . 75N= W
report may be seenin the of5ce of the' - subsequently approved two NDA's held -

. ,, ,

Heanng Clerr (HFA-305). Food and by Wallace Labora tories. Division of Reimbursement for Participation irt ." ~^

Drug Administration.Rm.4-65 5600 Carter.Wallace.Inc Cranbury.N1 Hearing on Proposal To Withdraw 5.
a.

Fishers Lane. Rockville MD 20857 . :
08512. for potassium iodide as a thyroid- Approval of New Drug Applications for$i

blocking agent for use as directed by Oral Proteolytic Enzymes; Availatnitty~gbetween 9 a.m. and 4 p.m., Monday|

through Friday. - State or local public heal 6 authorities in Correction
'

- .C*N' ~

the event of a radiation emergency only.
.-

The drug is available for this use in the In FR Doc. 80-1335. appearing at peNE 'Dated: February 7.1980.~
'-

2909 in the issue of Tuesday. January 15/5 ,3,gg m,, form of tablets and solution U.S.P.The ~ 1980, the tenth line of the
Director.BwwoarofTooE .. ... - . _; . use of this drug fm this purpose was the " Supplementary Information" paragra

. . .

rin om ame rwe s.n-am e. .
~

subject of a study by the National -
" " " ' * * * * * * * * * * Council on Radiation Protection and should read. "became eEective on -

. - -

October :5.1979 (44"'
~

Measurements (NCRP) and an NCRP [report published August 1.1977 (NCRP m,,,,,,,,,,,,,

IDocket No. sos 0063) Report No. 55 "Protecdon of the Thyroid ,,

Cland in the Event of Releases ofPctassium lodide for Thyroid Blocking . Radiofodine"). Copies of that report may Health Care Financing Administration-g;-

in a Radiation Emergency Only; ::
be obtained from NCRP Publications.
P.O. Box 30175. Washington. DC 20014.

Medicare Programt Coverage of 9.. a
'

Approval and Availability- 4

AcsNcr. Food and Drt2g Administration. . The report recommended the Oxygen for Use in a Patient's Home ,
"'*

Acamev: Health Care 'Fi.candng .acTicN: Notice. consideration of the drug for the stated
Purpose - Administration (HCFA). HEW. 4

suumany:The Food and Drug The FDA approval of these NDA's ACTtow: Notice of extension of co=mentM
Administration (FDA) has approved two assures the commercial availability of period. A
new drug applicatio is (NDA's) for -

potassium lodide as a thyroid. blocking potassium iodide as a thyroid. blocking SUMMant.This notice extends the ,-d
agent for use in radiation emergencies agent for use in a radiation emergency period for public comment to a notice -

and also provides FDA. approvedonly.This drug is now available for this - labeling for the drug forthis use. published on December 14.1979 (44 FR
| use in the form of tablets and solution including patientleaflets contairdng 72535). regardmg Medicare coverage cf I

U.S.P. from Wallace Laboratories, important information which must be oxygen for use in a patient's home.Thate
notice discusses policy issues such as -ed

.
~

~

;.
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1 MB. ZAHLER: Mr. Chairman, just se there is no

2 confusion, they are not regulations, they are notices.

3 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Yes, that is correct. I
l

4 understand. 'They are both Food and Drug Administration

5 notices.

6 All right, anything further of a preliminary

7 nature?
8 DR. JORNSRUDs Mr. Chairman.

9 CHAIRHAN SMITH: Dr. Johnsrud?

10 MB. GRAY: I as sorry, Mr. Chairman. Maybe one

11 other matter. Yesterday the Chairman circulated among the

12 parties present some charts and figures.

13 CHAIRHAN SMITH: Ms. Bradford has then.

14 HR. GRAY: I just wanted to inquire as to wha t --

15 what those --

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Dornsife gave them to Dr.

17 Jordan as clarification of Ms. Reilly's testimony of what

18 she does with the information she receives from licensee at

19 the beginning of an alert. And he felt that the diagrams

20 and the charts and the information that Ms. Reilly uses,
;

| 21 that she referred to in h er testimony, would be helpful.

22 Dr. Jordan believes it is helpful to understand

l

|
23 her processes, but sees no reason, unless requested by the

,

24 parties, to actually place thea into evidence. It just

25 gives him background. We have no objection to these charts

|

|
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1 being received into evidence if the Commonwealth moves then ,

i

2 or any other party wants them. He did not believe it was

3 required.

4 But because it was in the form of an ex parte

5 communication , he wanted the parties, the other parties to

6 know just what the communication was to him.

7 NR. GRAYS Thank you.

8 CHAIRMAN SEITHa If anybody thinks it is more

9 appropriate to actually receive them in evidence, well, we

10 vill.

11 HS. STRAUBEs We can move them into evidence. Ms.

12 Bradford has indica ted she suld like to ha ve them in

13 evidence. Could I move the pages into evidence at this

14 point and provide the copies for all the parties later. I

15 do not have copies here now. *

16 CHAIRMAN SHITH: You do think you want them in

17 evidence?

18 HS. GAIL BRADFORD: Yes, particularly if the ;

19 Commonwealth is asserting that Ms. Heilly actually does use
!.,

,

20 these or that BRP actually does use these.

21 CHAIRHAN SHITHs They are not making any
i

l

l 22 evidentiary assertion that that is the case. However, th e re

23 has been enough discussion of them now and enough -- ther

24 are so relevant to her testimony that it does not take much

25 of a showing to have them put into evidence. Your simple

|
i

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC, |
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1 request that they be in evidence is enough for us.

2 They are not going to be worth much _thcut

3 explanation as far as proposed findings, but --
~

4 MS. STRAUBE I would offer them as Commonwealth 's

5 Exhibit No. 6, I believe.

6 (The document referred to was|

.

l 7 marked Commonwealth of
,

8 Pennsylvania Exhibit Nc. 6

| 9 for identification.)
!

10 CHAIRHAN SMITHS Would you -- let's give those

11 papers a name. Let's give those papers a name for the
|

| 12 purpose of identification, a title. So far we have been

13 just saying a bunch of papers, and that is not very

14 descriptive.

15 HS. STRAUBE It has been suggested that it bej

16 called THI fault tree analysis proceedures.

17 CHAIRMAN SNITH Commonwealth THI fault tree

18 procedures.

19 HS. STRAUBE4 Yes.

20 CHAIRNAN SMITH: Then if you do not object, either

21 you or I will write those words in an appropriate place on

22 the --

23 MS. STRAUBEa I an doing that right now, and I

24 will provide copies for the reporter, the Board and parties
|

25 by next week.|

|

!
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1 CHAIRMAN SEITH: All right. Thank you.

| 2 ER. ZAHLER: Mr. Chairman.

3 CHAIREAN SEITH: Mr. Zahler?
i

4 ER. ZAHLERs I have no specific objection at this

j 5 time. I did not review them because I did not realize that

6 ve were going to be offering them into evidence. Could I

7 request that you defer ruling until Tuesday, and I will

8 bring it to the Board's attention at that time?

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. That would be more

to appropriate, too, because the requisite number cf ccpies
|

|
11 vill be available then.

12 Anything further before ve begin?

| 13 Dr. Johnsrud?

14 DR. JOHNSBUDs One minor iten. In reviewing the

15 transcript f rom March 12, I believe that I have detected an
|

| 16 error in the transcription. I have asked the reporter if he

17 would recheck the tape of the day, and if the correctica is

18 indeed appropriate he would issue a new page. If there is a

19 question after he has had an opportunity to review the tape,

20 I would like to have an opportunity to submit a motion

21 subsequently for a correction of the transcript or what

22 other means may be necessary to obtain the answer that

23 appears to be lacking in the transcript.

24 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Yes. This was the subject cf a

| 25 discussion I had with Dr. Johnsrud and the reporter off the

|

|

|
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.

1 record. He advises me it is a relatively simple matter to

2 check the tape. And if that does not solve it, then we will

3 come back to you for appropriate motions.

4 DR..JOHNSRUDs Thank you very much.

5 HR. ZAHLER: Mr. Chairman, could you identify the

6 place where the matter of concern is.

7 CHAIRMAN SHITH: March 12.

8 DR. JOHNSRUDs I do not have it before me now. I

9 do not have the page number.. Perhaps I can check this at a

10 recess with the reporter.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I did not hear your last

12 statement.
13 DR. JOHNSRUDs I am sorry. At the recess I will

14 check the page number with the re porter. I do not have that

15 -- I found it, but I do not have the number before me at the

16 moment.

17 CHAIRHAN SEITHs All right.

18 (Pause.)

19 CHAIRMAN SHITHs All right. We are having -- you
i

|
| 20 are making a prospective objection to Dr. Molholt 's off ered

21 testimony. It has not been offered, but you are makino --

22 you are indicating that you will object and you are going to

23 argue the basis of your objection this morning.

24 MR. ZAHLER: That is correct.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITHS All right.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345
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1 HR. ZAHLER Mr. Chairman, I previously

2 distributed a copy of Dr. Molholt's testimony indicating the

3 places where I will object. khat I propose to do is go

4 through it page by page and explain the basis of the

5 objections. *

6 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Okay. By way of background here,

7 Dr. Holholt submitted his testimony on legal-sized paper.

8 We informed him and Dr. Johnsrud that we could not bind it
9 into the transcript, the testimony of that size. Er.

10 Holholt mailed directly to me and only to me a correct

11 sized, 8-1/2 by 11 size testimony.

12 I did not realize that no other party had received

13 it. In the meantime, Mr. Zahler had his legal-sired

14 testimony reduced to 8-1/2 by 11 and has organized the pages

15 along the original, that would be the original numbering.

16 HE. ZAHLER: That is correct.

17 CHAIBHAN SHITH: Of Dr. Holholt's testimony. That

18 is, the page numbering on his legal-size testimony.

19 Have you provided Dr. Johnsrud and Dr. Molholt a

20 copy of your marked-up testimony?

21 HB. ZAHLER: I lef t a copy with Ms. Bradford. I

22 assume that Dr. Johnsrud has received a copy.
|

23 DR. JOHNSRUDs I have not received a copy of the

24 changed testimony until the last few moments, when Ms.

25 Bradford handed me her copy. I have had no opportunity to

s
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1 review it.

2 CHAIREAN SHITHa This is why we a re here today.

3 This is exactly why we scheduled this in advance of his'

4 appearance.
,

5 DR. JOHNSHUDs Mr. Smith, I would add that Dr.

6 Holholt advises me that Mrs. Moran in contacting his.

! 7 concerning the size of the pages had indicated to him that a

8 copy only to you would be required.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITHS I do not raise it to criticize

10 Dr. Molholt or anybody. I just point out we have a

11 practical problem here, and the only practical solution I

12 can see is that we use Mr. Zahler's -- we use the original

13 pagination on his legal-sized testimony.

14 DR. JOHNSRUDs Excuse me one moment, please.

15 (Counsel for ECNP conferring.)

16 DR. JOHNSRUDs Since Dr. Molholt is acquainted

I 17 with his testimony under the revised pagination that he sent

18 to you, he would ask that he be provided with a copy to

19 utilize as well as we follow along, because --

20 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Er. Holholt can do whatever he

21 v-uts to do to organize his papers. I am not -- does he

22 vant the copy he gave to me back, is that it?

23 DR. JOHNSRUD: No, sir. He is asking for a copy

24 of the reduced version that Mr. Zahler has distributed to

2S the other parties. We have at present between Ms. Bradford

s
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|
1 and Dr. Holholt and me only a single copy that we have just'

| 2 received.
3 CHAIRHAN SHITHs I see. All right. Do ycu have

4 an extra copy? This of course is one reason why we have

! 5 tried to insist upon some type of. consolidation, with ycur

6 being represented in this hearing room by a lead Intervenor,

7 and you have not been in contact with this hearing.

| 8 HR. ZAHlERa Mr. Chairman, if my eyes de not lead

9 se astray, I believe that Dr. Holholt has not been provided

10 with a copy of his testimony as reduced on the 8-1/2 by 11

11 paper.

12 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Is that right?

13 DR. 50lHolT: Yes.

14 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Okay.

15 HS. GAIL BRADFORD: Sir, if I might just bring up

16 one more slight complication, if you do intend to use Mr.

17 Zahler's copy, if you accept into evidence more than Mr.

18 Zahler wants, then you will have a copy which has lines

19 drsvn through it in the transcript.

|
; 20 CHAIRHAN SHITH: If it should turn out that Mr.

21 Zahler prevails exactly as he has marked it, there is no

22 problem. But understand the convenience promised by that is

23 not going to affect our judgment. If we delete even more,

24 there is no problem. If.we do not accept all of his

25 deletions, then we vill vorry about it. But that is just

|
s
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1
,

among the many other things that we have deferred worrying

i
2 about in this hearing.

I
3 But you are right. You have correctly identified |

|
4 the problem. '

5 Now, is everybody ready? Okay.

6 ER. ZAHLER: Mr. Chairman, Licensee objects to

7 testimony on EP-7, previously denominated ECNP 2-E, since
.

8 that contention always has been an onsite contentien and

9 onsite testimony and contentions already have been litigated

10 in this proceeding.

11 Nonetheless, if information relevant to what we

12 believe to be the proper scope of Dr. Molholt's testimony is
i

13 included under EP-7, I am not objecting to those portiens cfj

14 the testimony.|

1

15 In addition to this objection with respect to the

16 material listed under EP-7, I also have an objection

17 separate with respect to the material on page 1 which goes

18 to Dr. Holholt's thesis tha t the GPU emergency plan attempts

19 to lull the public into a false sense of security, that they

1 20 are being protected beyond guidelines set by EPA. That

21 thesis is not even within the scope of EP-7, so tha t if the

22 Board should decide to take testimony with respect to EF-7

23 at this late date that portion of Dr. Molholt's testimony ic

24 beyond the scope of the contention.

25 The material on page 2 at the tcp relates to fetal
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| 400 VIRGINIA AVE, S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 G02) 554-2345



1

.

18,587

1 thyroid sensitivity and I have not objected to it.

2 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Wait a minute.

3 (Board conferring.)

4 CHAIRHAN SHITHs If -- I think the most efficient

5 way is if -- if you fail without us ' hearing other arguments,

6 and let's announce that and we can be more efficient. For

7 example, we have already considered your argument about

8 onsite and offsite and we disagree without any argument from

9 Dr. Johnrud. And if it is all right with the parties, I

10 think it might be efficient for us to just simply say we do

11 not agree and rule and spare the argument, unless you want
,

12 to make the arguments anyway.'

13 Okay. Because if you make the arguments anyway,.

14 you may give us some information to change our mind.

15 DR. JOHNSRUDs Mr. Smith.

16 CHAIRHAN SHITH: We do not agree with the argument

| 17 about onsite-offsite. The Board has never made a ruling of

18 its own as to what falls inside and outside of the

19 offsite-onsite categories, and we do not -- in any event, we
i

1 20 do not believe that this falls clearly into onsite. It can

21 arguably be in offsite. So we are not accepting it on that

| 22 basis.
|

23 ER. ZAHLER: I understand that, Mr. Chairman. If

24 that --

| 25 CHAIRHAN SHITH: That is a timeliness basis.
|
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1 HR. ZAHLER: That is correct.
; 1
'

2 CHAIRHAN SMITHS And for offsite it is timely.

l 3 HB. ZAHLER: That is correct.

4 CHAIRMAN SHITH And even though our rulings at

5 the time were that he had to limit it to the other, EP-11,

6 it was within their prerogative to come up with nev

7 testimony for offsite at the time they did so. So we are

8 ruling that it was timely submitted.

9 HR. ZAHLERs I understand the Board's ruling.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH All right. Now go to the

11 specific again, because we have some confusion there.

12 HB. ZAHLER Okay. If you look at page 1 of the

13 Holholt testimony, then, my objection, the specific

14 objection that the testimony is even beyond EP-7, would

15 start with respect to the second full paragraph that starts,

16 quote, "The emergency plan goes on further to state," and

17 would include the quotation there and the paragraph

18 undernew it.

19 CHAIRMAN SHITH 'Which begins?

20 HR. ZAHLER Quote, "The GPU emergency plan does

21 attempt," and ends, quote, "I shall address these two issues
i

22 separately below."

23 CHAIBHAN SHITHs Okay. But does it go on to

24 objecting to EPA protective action guidelines?

25 HR. ZAHLER: No. That paragraph at the bottom

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 would not be objected to on that basis.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH So you have separate objections

3 then which you are now going to address, or have you

4 addressed?
5 MR. ZAHLER The one on.page 1 I have already

6 addressed. I will go on --

7 CHAIRMAN SMITHa That is what:ve did not quite

8 pick up.

9 HP. ZAHLERa Okay. That paragraph that I have

10 identified in the middle of page 1 goes to Dr. Molholt's

11 thesis that the GPU emergency plan attempts to lull the

12 public into a false sense of security that they are being

13 protected beyond guidelines set by the EPA. That thesis,

14 that conclusion, is not covered by EP-7. It is not alleged

15 in the contention, so it is beyond the scope of the

16 contention.

I 17 CHAIREAN SHITH: We will f ollow the procedure that

18 we will go back and forth, and the two parties not directly

19 involved in this argument any call our attention when you

20 vant to debate, or would you prefer we call upon ycu in each

21 argument?

22 MS. STRAUBE I will call it to your attentien

23 when I have a comment to make.

24 CH71RMAN SMITH: All right? c

|
25 ER. GRAY: Yes, I think that would be best.

|
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH All right.

2 Dr. Johnsrud?

3 DR. JOHNSRUDs This witness has examined the
,

4 emergency plan and the EPA PAG's and comes to a conclusion

5 that is discussed in the paragraph beginning, quote, "The

6 G[U emergency plan thus attempts." The material that then

7 follows with respect to the EPA protective action guides in

8 the paragraph that Mr. Zahler does not propose to strike

9 relate that to this paragraph that he now vishes to have

to removed.

11 It would -- it is Mr. Holholt's contention here

12 and his explanation that the emergency plan is not providing

13 a clarity to those persons who would be exposed such that

14 they would need in. making the deteraina tion concerning their

( 15 own self-protection in the event of an accident at THI-1,

16 and he develops this in the course of his testimony.

17 To say that this material lies beyond the secpe Cf

18 EP contention -- of ECNP contention EP-7 I think is to
,

! 19 attempt in appropriately to limit that centention. For it

20 is the concern of an individual who might be exposed to

21 additional quantities of radiation in the course of an

22 accident to make an assesrment concerning his own safety and
|

l 23 how to respond to.the emergency notifications.

24 The fact that, as we state in EE-7, that total

25 exposures may exceed by large margins the listed PAG

|
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1 f ractions prior to advancement to a higher emergency

2 category, and that the EPA PAG's are not taking into account

3 the total accumula ed dose and dose commitment is a matter

4 of very substantial importance to an individual member of

5 the public in coming to a decision as to how to respond in

6 the event of an energency. And therefore it seems to se

7 that Dr. Holholt's discussion at page 1 and following is'

8 well within the scope of our interest in contention EP-7.

9 (Board conferring.)

10 CHAIBHAN SHITHs The Board rules that the portion

11 of the objected to paragraphs which relate to the impact

12 upon the public must be' deleted. However, that does not

13 nean that it all gets deleted on that basis. We would

14 delete everything in the two paragraphs up'to the point
1

15 where it begins in the last two sentences, "In failing to

16 put any potential releases that would remain."

| 17 Is that clear?

10 MS. STRAUBEa It is deleted up to the word

19 "Furthermore"?

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: No, we strike "Furthermore."

21 HS. STRAUBE: Then the rest of the paragraph

| . 22 remains.
|

23 CHAIRHAN SHITH Begins "in failing."

24 DR. lITT1Es The deletion starts where it says,

25 quote, "The GPU emergency plan," and goes to the werd
,
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1 "furthermore."

2 ER. ZAHLEBa Mr. Chairman.

3 CHAIRHAN SMITH Yes?

4 HR. ZAHLEHs I as being somewhat prejudiced in

5 doing this argument piecemeal, because in f act the two

6 sentences that you have lef t are the introductory summary to

7 parts of material that I am going to object to later, and.

8 you have not heard my objection with respect to the

9 cumulative aspect.

10 CHAIRHAN SHITH That is a problem we have net

11 considered, yes. But however, this is the score so far.
.

12 ER. ZAHLER: Okay. Just so long as -- since I

13 have not had a chance to set my argument -- I as not really

14 arguing it. I understand where the Board 's initial

15 inclination is, but I am going to come back to you with

16 respect to those two sentences after I do my argument.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH This of course will mean that we

18 cannot rule today. ~

19 HR. ZAHLERJ I would have thought that weccould

20 have --

21 CHAIRHAN SHITH: You are very well prepared for

22 this, you see, and you have mastered this material very

23 thoroughly. But if you are going to be making arguments

24 that are going to later on this morning depend upon our

25 memory of the fine points of the arguments, then it is going

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 to be very difficult for us to rule outside the transcript. I
1

2 Right now the arguments made by Dr. Johnsrud and

3 you are quite fresh in our mind.

4 NR. ZAHLEBa May I suggest that we proceed through

S the argument. It may not be that auch of a problem.

6 CHAIREAN SHITH: Okay. But -- all right, I

7 understand the probles and we will defer our ruling. But so

8 far that is where you are.

9 I might note that we thought that the "to the

10 public" phrase in that sentence was marginal, but we decided

11 to leave it because it makes sense in the context.

12 DR. JOHNSRUDs Mr. Chairman, we are going to have

13 difficultf, I think, as we progress through this marked-up

14 testimony that has been provided by Mr. Zahler in keeping

15 clear what is indeed in and what is indeed out.

16 May I clarify here that on page 1 of Dr. Molholt's

17 testimony the only portion that has been deleted by thej
1

18 Board is section -- the sentences beginning, quote, "The GPU

19 emergency plan thus attempts to lull the public inte a false

20 sense of security," continuing on through the word, quote,

21 unquote, "Furthermore."

| 22 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Well, I think Mr. Zahler's

23 request that we not act until he completes his argument is

24 appropriate. EL: that is where it stands now, wi th the

25 exception of that first paragraph. The energency plan goes

|
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1 on further to state -- since that was strictly a quote from

2 the emergency plan, we did not think it was prejudicial, and

3 I do not know if it is necessary for that to be there to

4 address the balance of the testimony.

5 DR. JOHNSRUDs I think that Dr. Holholt would

6
.

prefer that it be left in and ECNP would as well, if that is

|' 7 satisfactory to the Board.

8 (Board conferring.)

9 CHAIRHAN SMITH: Our ruling would not have

10 eliminated that quoted material. Our ruling would have

11 eliminated just exactly the language that you quoted,

12 beginning, quote, "The GPU," and ending after, quote,

13 unquote, "Furthermore."

14 Hr. Zahler, I am sure you have firm ideas on how

15 you want to organize your argument. But if you can make the

16 general arguments first, we might be able to avcid the

17 specific.
'

18 HR. ZAHLER: There are about three separate

19 threads that run through my argument. I have identified

20 them to pieces of the testimony. I do not know how to

21 proceed other than in that manner. They are not three

22 separate ones. They are three basic themes.

23 CHAIRHAN SHITHs All right.

24 ER. ZAHLER On page 2, just so it is clear that

25 the fraction of the sentence at the very top of the pace I

|
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1 am not now objecting to.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITHa Because of our ruling?

3 HR. ZAHLER: As to timeliness. That is a

4 carryover from the last sentence, the first page. My

5 objections -- I do have an objection to what is indicated as

6 to as two in that first paragraph and the paragraph beneath

7 it. Those are introductory phrases with respect to the

8 testimony, and I will discuss that right now.

9 The testimony objected to starts at the bottom of

10 page 2. --

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH. Wait a minute. Because of our

12 ruling, our ruling on timeliness, how about the material --

13 how'about number two, exposures far and above those

14 calculated by NRC? Is that still in?

15 HR. ZAHLERa I am going to object to that. That

16 has nothing to do with timeliness.

17 CHAIRMAN SHITH: All right.

18 HR. ZAHLER: And in addition, the paragraph

19 beneath it, I am going to object to that.

20 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Okay. Now --

21 HR. ZAHLER: With respect to the one on number
;

22 two, that is,-far and above those normally calculated, Dr.

23 Holholt --

24 DR. JOHNSRUDs Excuse me, Mr. Chairman. Mr.

25 Zahler speaks quite rapidly and I do have trouble following
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1 him, given his position relative to the microphone. Could I |

2 ask him to speak distinctly so that I do not miss the thrust

3 of his argument, please.

4 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Yes. And you are going to have

5 to be putient with us, too, Mr. Zahler. I mean, you are

i
t 6 __

7 HR. ZAHLER: I understand. I will concentrate on

8 speaking slowly.

9 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Okay

10 HR. ZAHLEHs Starting at the bottom of page 2, it

11 talks about the NRC's underestination of radionuclide-

12 exposures. It carries over to the top of page 3. That

13 material relates to alleged areas in transf er f actors. That
.

14 has nothing to do with emergency planning. It is totally

15 unrelated to EP-7.

16 Licensee objects to it on that basis.

17 CHAIRMAN SHITH: How far does this particular

~

18 aroument take you onto page 3?

19 HB. ZAHLER: To the middle, where it starts.

20 paragraph three.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

22 HR. ZAHLER: And if I could just state, the one

23 with paragraph three, that would be the same argument I just

24 made to you about f alse sense of security. And I would urge

25 the Board, if it deleted the --

,
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Well --

2 MR. ZAHLER: Do you want te do them one at a

3 time?
4 CHAIRHAN SHITH: This is very difficult. This is

5 very hard work for us. So give it to us in ea,sy segments.

6 HR. ZAHLER: Okay. What is then pending now is my

7 objection as to the testimony on transfer f actors as outside

8 of the scope of the contention.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay, all right.

10 DR. JOHNSRUD Mr. Chairman, alth ough the Licensee

11 might prefer that no party examine the adequacy of the EPA

12 protective action guidelines and chooses to argue that there

13 should therefore be no testimony relating to possible

14 underestinations of radiation exposure, nonetheless the

15 pac's are only guidance. And in our interest in

16 investigating.this' aspect of tne adequacy of those

( 17 guidelines to provide protection for the public in the event

18 of an evacuation, necessity or other emergency conditions,
|

|
19 we are concerned that the public have been informed and

|

20 understand, and that the plans properly take into account

21 the full magnitude of doses and potential doses to which

22 people may in reality be exposed in the course of an

23 accident.

24 This is not in the realm of a challenge to the

25 NRC 's regulations, as I would surmise is something of the
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1 intent of the licensee's argument here, but in fact is an

2 attempt to probe into the adequacy of those guidelines of

3 the Environmental Protection Agency with respect to the

4 f undamental statement of our contention, which again is that

5 those PAG's do not take into account the full dcse

6 commitment nor the accumulated dose and that in the course

7 of an accident members of the public may indeed exceed --

8 may be exposed to doses that far exceed the PAG's or

9 fractions thereof.

10 And hence, Dr. Holholt has included this

11 information here as background information that does indeed

12 bring into question the adequacy of the assessment that

13 would be made in the course of an accident.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We had had -- Dr. Johnsrud, we

15 have had arguments when you were not here about the eff ect

16 of the P AG 's , the legal effect of the PAG's in NBC

17 proceedings. No party has argued that the PAG's are at the

'

18 level of Commission regulations. We have accepted the

19 contention which does bring into question the PAG's. And I

20 did not understand that to be the thrust of Mr. Zahler's

21 argument, either.

22 His argument was, as I understand it, that the

23 transfer f actors are not related to your contention, and I

24 think you have addressed that.

25 Do you have any -- we vill allow a reasonable

i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 amount of back and forth on this to make sure that we are

2 thoroughly informed. j

3 ER. ZAHLER: Er. Chairman, the only comment I

4 would have on Dr. Johnsrud 's argument is this is a generic |

5 concern. Regardless of what level the PAG's are at, the

6 transfer factors are either right or wrong. The sclution to

7 the problem is not to change PAG's, but if they are wrong to

8 change the transfer factors.

9 The testimony does not go to the appropriateness

10 of the PAG's. It goes specifically to the transfer factors

11 and whether they are right or wrong. And that is just so

12 unrelated to the contention, it just does not bear on the

13 thrust of the contention, that it should not be admitted in

14 this proceeding.

15 DR. JOHNSRUD But of course, in response, Mr.

16 Chairman, the contention is concerned with the total dose

17 that a member of the public would receive, and therefore any

18 information that is pertinent to our accurate assessment of

19 that total dose, accumulated dose, dose commitment, is

20 certainly pertinent to the thrust of our contentien EP-7.

21 (Board conferring.)

22 DR. JORDAN: I would like to ask a question, Ms.

23 Johnsrud. Are you saying that the actions for evacuation

24 depend first of all on the P AG's, which we are not arguing

25 about at the moment? Or are you saying that the action plan

I
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1 of either the Licensee or the state uses transfer factors in

2 order to arrive at a decision to evacuate or shelter?
3 Now, it seems to me that you have to demonstrate

4 that in order to tie it in with the emergency plan. And I

5 guess I do not see how you succeed in tieing it in in any

6 var with the emergency plans of either the state er the

7 Licensee.

8 DR. JOHNSRUDs It would seem to me, Dr. Jordan,

9 that if -- if transfer factors are not included and if in
~

10 fact there is a difference in the dose that would be

11 received and the impact of that dose, in the absence by

12 either the state or the Licensee of consideration of this

13 factor, then there is an inadequacy in their action plans

14 that should be corrected.

15 DR. JORDAN: Okay, I see what you are saying now.

f 16 Hr. Zahler, do you wish to address that? The
1

17 point is that although transfer factors were not considered

18 in your action plans or the the state's, they should have

19 been considered in order to arrive at a proper way of

20 deciding what the trigger level is.

21 HR. Z AHLER : And my response to that is that a

22 reading of the contention, which specifically states that

23 the PAG's fail to take into account the total accumulated

24 dose and dose commitment, and there has been a lot of

25 testimony in this proceeding, you know, an accident or a

.
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1 release happened a day before or two days before, just does

2 not put Licensee on notice that what is actually being

3 alleged here is a defect in 'ae transfer' factors that

4 underlie the dose calculations.
5 DR. JORDAN Well, they ' do say the fractions of

6 the P AG's -- I am reading the contention nov -- with their

7 associated action levels do not take into account the
8 accumulated dose and dose commitments. So that one could

9 read it, if there has not been adequate discovery, perhaps

10 that is a point, but one could read that as saying that the

11 Licensee just fails to include the transfer factors in

12 calcula ting the doses, the dose commitments.

13 (Board conferring.)

14 ER. ZAHLER: I do not think that is a reasonable

15 reading of the contention.

16 (Board conferrine.)

17 CHAIRHAN SEITH4 Do we have a package that we can

18 rule upon now?

19 HR. ZAHLERa Yes.

20 DR. JOHNSRUDs Excuse me, Hr. Chairman. I did not

21 hear that last exchange.'

22 CHAIRMAN SHIIHs I said, do we have a package that

23 ve can rule upon now? Do you understand the -- we can rule

24 up to this point, and Mr. Zahler will have made his -- the

25 arguments that he wishes us to consider up to this point.
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1

1 DR. JORDANS I think I summarized the situation as

2 ve understand it. If anybody disagrees with my summary,

3 they had better tell me now.

4 DR..JOHNSBUDs It was in agreement with Dr.

5 Molholt's understanding of the contention as he wrote his
1

6 testimony, Dr. Jordan.

7 (Board conferring.)

8 CHAIRHAN SMITH 4 The Board rules that, with

9 respect to the language that you just discussed, that the

10 language is relevant to a fair and reasonable reading of the

11 contention. We are not commenting, of course, upon the

12 probative value of the testimony or anything of the sort,

13 just simply that it is appropriately relevant to a

14 reasonable reading of the contention, a reading that we

15 think is a reasonable reading.

16 We would also comment that it would not be

17 consistent for us to strike this aspect of the testimony and

18 accept the Levenson testimony. We think it is about asi

l
19 relevant as the Levensen testimony coming up. Of ccurse,

| 20 from a different angle, but the came standard would apply.
|

21 So our ruling, then, is that we deny your motion

22 to strike, except for the language we have previously

23 identified. And that has been stated often enough, but to

24 make sure that we have its On page 1, beginning the

25 paragraph, quote, "The GPU emergency plan," through

.
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1 "Furthermore." And then we of course capitalize "I" in the

2 beginning, "In."

3 MR. ZAHLER: Mr. Chairman, with respect to the

4 material at the bottom of page 3, starting with the

| 5 paragraph 3, the false public security, and the next two

6 paragraphs, the objection I would have to that is the same
|

7 as the objection with respect to the introductory paragraph'

8 on page 1 the Board just talked about striking, that it is

9 not covered by the scope of the contention.

10 CHAIBHAN SHITHs I think when we approach this,

11 unless you can point out a difference from our previous

12 ruling, I think the appropriate approach for you to take is,
,

13 if our previous ruling is correct, then we have no -- I

14 sean, you should distinguish. We already ruled abcut the

15 impact upon the public with respect to this contention.

16 HR. GRAY: Mr. Chairman.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes.

18 MR. GRAYa The staff would have some concern with

19 parts of this. Let me identify what it.is.

20 Under item 3 --

21 CHAIBMAN SMITH: You have concern? All right.

22 MB. GRAY: The very first pa rag ra ph , the first

23 sentence, the first two sentences, which say, quote, "The

24 GPU emergency plan deludes the public into the assumption

25 that somehow they will be protected by the details cf this

|
|
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I
1 plan," down through, quote, unquote, "this is patent

2 nonsense."
3 And the second paragraph , the first sentence.

4 Both of those sets of testimony we believe are

5 argumentative. They are argument. Basically, they have no

6 f actual or probative value, and are the types of things that

7 should be saved for. proposed findings. And so we would

8 object to those sections I have indicated.

9 DR. JOHNSBUD: Following from Mr. Gray's comments,

10 there remain the other portions of these paragraphs that are

11 not argumentative in. the language or meaning, but in fact

12 are statements that are within the context of the original

13 contention EP-7, and would contribute to our assessment of

14 the accuracy of that contention and the inadequacy cf the

15 use of the PAG's.
16 And hence I would argue to the contrary from Mr.

17 Zahler, that the information contained in the sentences,

18 establishment of a general emergency as point one, the EPA

19 P AG's in no way assures the public that the FAG's at the 100

| 20 percent level will not be exceeded by any given emergency

21 event.

22 And I would argue, similarly, for the retention in

23 the following paragraph of the -- of Dr. Molholt's

24 statements, "From the consideration of fractional IAG doses

25 to the public, there would be no conceivable emergency which
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1 would commit the public to that narrow band of radionuclide

2 exposure yielding dose equivalents between five and ten

3 percent of the EPA guidelines. Any rapidly escalating event

4 such as the accident at THI-2 would pass from site emergency

5 to general emergency categories so quickly as to render the

6 former category meaningless."
,

1

7 That is information within this testimony that

8 goes to the point of our contention and I believe it should

9 be retained. How far, may I ask, before I conclude my

10 statements here, how far in Mr. Zahler's argument are we

11 going in terms of the paragraphs and pages, since he has a

12 great deal more information stricken in his copy, and I am

13 not certain where his cutoff in argument was.

14 Is it just those two paragraphs, Mr. Chairman, or

15 may I proceed further here?

16 HB. ZAHLER: All ve are talking about right now is

17 just those two paragraphs.
t

18 DR. JOHNSRUDs All right. Thank you very much.

19 CHAIREAN SHITH Anything further?

20 (No response.)

21 (Board conferring.)

22 CHAIR 5AN SEITH: The Board is going to dele te the

23 aspect of the objectived to paragraphs which relate to the

24 perception of the public. We had considered striking the

25 entire objected to material because the perception of the
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1 public is so intertwined with the actual effect upon the

2 public that we did not think it was appropriate for us to

3 extract it.

4 But we do see a logical way, and we think that

5 probably wt.at happened here is Dr. Holholt -- well, there is

| 6 no use speculating on what his approach was. But we do see
|

7 a logical way to extract from the objected to material the

8 part that is not relevant to the contention, and tha t would

9 be , we wculd strike in the first paragraph everything up tc

10 the final sentence, that is, the first two sentences.

11 Surviving in that first paragraph would be, quote,

12 " Establishment of general emergency as 0.1 of the EPA PAG's

13 in no way assures the public that the PAG's (at the 100

14 percent level) will not be exceeded by any given emergency

15 event."
l

16 We realize that the phrase " assures the public"
!

17 could be taken to be going to the public perceptien, which

"

18 we have deleted. However, we are going to give it a more

| 19 broad meaning, and that is, assures the public, whether they
1

20 know it or not, of the benefits of emergency planning. That

| 21 is the interpretation we have given and that is what we

22
,

believe we rule that it means, notwithstanding what you
|
| 23 intended for it to mean.

24 That is what we rule that it mesns. And then we

25 will also eliminate the first -- we do eliminate the first

|

|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

. _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



18,607

1 paragraph -- the first sentence of the second paragraph and

2 surviving would be the balance of the paragra ph beginning

3 with, quote, "from the consideration of fractional PAG

4 doses" through the rest of the paragraph.

5 HR. ZAHLER: Mr. Chairman.

6 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Wait a minute.

7 (Board conferring.?

8 CHAIREAN SEITH The subtitle is also elimina ted.

9 That is, "Three, false public security in fractional FAG

10 emergency plan."

11 Er. Zahler?

12 MR. ZAHLER: With respect to the last paragraph on

13 page 3, which is a summary, I would note my objections for

14 the record. However, based on the Board's rulings you are

15 going to overrule those objections. But I still have the

16 objection. But we can ask that.-|

|

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH Ckar.

18 ER. ZAHLER: With respect to the material starting

19 at the top of page 4 and carrying through to page 9 on the

20 cumulative nature of radiation-induced injury, that

| 21 testimony does not go to emergency planning, but relates to

22 matters like those previously put in issue by TEIA

23 contentions 1 and 2.

24 Allowing ECNP to litigate such matters is

25 particularly inappropriate. ECNP initially raised a
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1 contention, contention nunber 5, which directly went te the

2 cumulative impact of radiation. On January 18, 1980, j

3 Licensee posed four specific interrogatories on that i

4 contention. As the Board well knows, no answers were ever

5 received.

6 In its June 12, 1980 memorandum and order, the

7 Board dismissed ECNP contention number 5. In addition, ECNP

8 raised a contention number 16, which went to these matters.

9 With respect to tha t contention, the Board allcwed ECNP to

10 adopt THIA contentions numbers 1 and 2.

11 On January.18, 1980, Licensee posed 35

12 interrogatories on this matter, including questions as to

13 whether ECNP was in fact adopting THIA contentions 1 and 2.

14 No ansvers were ever received, and in its June 12, 1980

15 memorandum and order, the Board precluded ECNP from adopting

16 TMIA contentions 1 and 2, which the Board noted at that time
!
'

17 already had been withdrawn by TMIA.

18 Now, the contention talks about cumulative dose

19 and dose commitment. But what the testimon y relates tc is

20 the synergistic effects or the alleged synergistic effects

21 of the cumulative radiation. That aspect -- that is, the

22 synergistic effects -- is precisely the matters that were

23 alleged in ECNP contention 5 and THIA contentions 1 and 2.

24 That aspect of it is not germane to this
1

25 contention. Licensee could not have been on notice that it

|
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1 was, since there were other specific contentions that

2 related to those matters that Licensee inquired into and

3 never received any discovery responses. ECNP can litigate

4 its contention EP-7 without litigating the synergistic

5 aspects of the alleged cumulative. effects of radiation.

6 Licensee therefore objects to the testimony

7 identified, from the top of page 4 through page 9. In

8 addition, it contains much information about releases

9 alleged to occur during the Unit 2 accident. That again was

10 precisely the subject matter covered by THIA 1 and 2.

11 Licensee was never put on notice with respect to the

12 position that ECNP would take with respect to those

13 matters. .

14 Let me just add that the objection is not just

15 limited to that discovery aspect, but also that the

16 testimony is not within the scope of the contention.

17 DR. JOHNSRUDs Mr. Chairman, neither you nor the

18 rest of us want to go back through the troubled history of

19 discovery in this entire case. But I would point out that,

20 first, the timing of that discovery was a timing thatj

1

21 overlapped seriously with the ECNP Intervenor's involvement

22 in the reopened license proceeding f or THI-2. And at that

23 time period, earlier Dr. Kepford had requested time -- an
;

| 24 artension of time for response to discovery because of his

2F involvement in the THI-2 opera ting license remanded

|
|

|
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1 proceedings before the Appeal Board. And as I recall, that

2 extension was denied at that time.
3 We then found ourselves in this rather difficult

4 situation that I think Mr. Zahler has outlined for us here,

S wherein the subject matter of synergisms and particularly of

|
6 the THI-2 dose impacts upon the public were in contentions

|

l 7 that were to have been litigated, to our understanding, by

8 another party, THIA.

9 The withdrawal of those contentions then,

10 subsequently left us in a sort of interim and difficult

11 position.

12 Nonetheless, that entire argument aside, I would

13 suggest to you that if we are to have a full assessment of

14 the total dose and the accumulated dose and dose commitment

15 that would be received by members of the public, it is

16 indeed necessary that we examine the full dose and those

| 17 synergistic aspects and those aspects that relate to other

18 sources of dose for those members of the public,

19 particularly those sources of dose that come from the same

20 site as THI-1.

21 Because, indeed, as Dr. Molholt has pointed out in.

22 his testimony, this is not an untouched segment of the

23 public with respect to having received in the past some

| 24 f raction of P AG's f rom this articular site, nor is this

25 same public not possibly to be affected by future releases

!
!

1
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1 from the adjoining plant or adjoining reactor on the same

2 site.

3 And hence the discussion that Dr. Holholt has

4 included in his testimony here does indeed go to an

5 appropriate assessment of the full dose that members of this

6 public, this particular affected public, may experience were

7 THI-2 -- THI-1 permitted to be back in operation. And hence

8 we do believe that it is highly relevant to contention EP-7

9 and the scope of that contention, and must be considered if

10 we are going to do a proper job of looking at the doses to

11 that public.

12 I ~ would add in addition , without going into-

13 whether the public has confidence in this plan or not, that

14 nonetheless this is a public that will be doing a particular

15 assessment of any future releases that might be experienced

16 at a time when the protective action guides might need to be

17 brought into play, an assessment that in turn looks back to -

18 the previous doses that they -- those particular people have *

19 already experiencea from the TMI site.

20 CHAIBMAN SHITH: Any additional argument?

21 (No response.)

22 CHAIRHAN SHITH: All right. We vill take a
(

23 mid-morning break. The Board would like to have a little,

24 additional conferring time on this point.

25 (Becess.)

{
l
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1 CHAIBMAN SHITH: We are ready to rule. The

2 licensee prevails on this motion. The contention standing

3 alone on a clear clean slate perhaps could f airly be read as

4 Dr. Johnsrud would have us read it. But we do go back to

5 the troubled history of discovery ~in this proceeding to

6 arrive at our decision.

7 The Board. recognized early in this proceeding that

8 the cumulative effects from other sources would be

9 appropriate issues for the hearing, and Mr. Zahler has

10 correctly recited the discovery history on it. There was

11 full opportunity for parties to allege and to litigate

12 cum ula tive ef f ects , cumulative doses to the public. In

13 fact, the Board itself kept under consideration for some

14 months the possibility that we would make some type of Board

15 question on the subject. Then we decided not to.

16 The Licensee had justification to believe that

17 contention 7 did not go to the same reach as TNI A 1 and 2.

18 It was denied by ECNP's discovery default an opportunity to

19 prepare for the cumulative effects litigation.

20 In fact, if the Board had understood the

21 contention to be -- include cumulative effects from other

22 unrelated releases or releases outside of a single

23 emergency, we would have on our own motion either dismissed

24 emergency planning contention 7 or limited it censistent

25 with the way we are limiting it today.
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1 It is far too late in this proceeding to try to go

2 into the -- to broaden this question into a litigation on

3 cumulative doses, and we so rule. The contention vill be

4 limited in litigation to accumulated doses arising f rom a

| 5 single emergency.

6 I forgot to note, too, the fact that this

l
7 contention was in the category of emergency contentions.,

8 That was an additional reason to believe that the

9 construction we are giving it is the appropriate one. Even

10 if the argument could be made that the Board should have
|

11 construed it, the contention, as a broader one, the fact is'

12 we did not. And had we construed it as a broader one, we

13 would not have permitted it af ter the def ault that ECNP had

14 on discovery on the broader issues.

15 So our ruling is, as I stated, that the contention

in is eliminated -- limited tc accumulated doses from a ..ngle

17 emergency.

18 DR. JOHNSRUDs Mr. Chairman, if I might add, ECNP

19 very much regrets that this is the decision, because we do
i

l

20 believe, because, as Dr. Holholt had stated in his testimony

21 and as the Commissioners had indicated in their orig %nal

22 order of August 9, the entire issue of potential connections

23 between THI-1 and THI-2 is an exceedingly important matter

24 for the safety of the public.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We are not ruling on whether the
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1 issue is important. To the contrary, we accepted the

2 contentions and, as I indicated, on our own considered

3 proceeding on such issues.

4 DR. JOHNSRUDs And I would simply add again, as I

5 know you are aware, the facts of the lack of In tervenor

6 funding tha t have curtailed the activities of many cf these

7 Intervenors will leave us, we fear, with an incomplete

8 record for a determination on restart. We do consider this
s

9 an appealable matter.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes.

11 DR. JOHNSRUDs Of course.

12 CHAIRHAN SMITH: And yes, Dr. Johnsrud, you might

13 just as well make yourself so you can be very close to the

14 microphone comfortably, because that is necessary.

15 DR. JOHNSRUDs E viden tly . I apologize. I did not

16 realize I was not registering.

17 HE. ZAHLER: Mr. Chairman, with respect to the
i

18 material on page 10, my objections have been indicated to

19 the Board. Those objections are all in a conforming

20 manner. let me explain how I think page 10 should be

21 conformed in light of the Board's rulings now.

22 I think the first paragraph should still be

23 objected to and go out, because it relates to the

24 interaction effects between Unit 1 and Unit 2. I think the

25 first sentence which I would object to in the second
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1 paragraph, if read in the con text' of the Board's limita tion

2 on the contention, that the cumulative doses are for a

3 single emergency, is not objectionable and would stay in.

4 The item under paragraph 1 should still go out.

5 The item under paragraph 3 would stay in. The iten under

6 paragraph 4 would go out. And the item under paragraph 5

7 would stay in.

8 There is one more conforming objection. This goes

9 back to the material on page 1, and it is that sentence that

10 the Board left in, "In failing to put any potential releases

11 in context." That again relates to Unit 1 and Unit 1 to the

12 Unit 2 accident and the cumulative impact.

13 Consistent with the Board's ruling, I would

14 request that that sentence now be deleted.

15 CHAIRMAN SHITH Dr. Johnsrud?

16 DR. JOHNSRUD In the view of ECNP, the facts that

1
'

17 are stated in Dr. Eolholt 's statement, beginning, quote,

18 "The fraction of PAG categoriec of radiologic emergencies

I 19 are meaningless for the TNI community, in that," points 1

20 through 5 remain valid points.

21 The fact that we will now be precluded from a full

22 discussion of those earlier portions of this testimony

23 relating to synergisms does not in any way alter the factual

24 nature in our view of these five points. And hence, in the

| 25 overall assessment of the remainder of Dr. Holhclt's
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1 discussion of the PAG's that will be subject to

2 cross-examination subsequently, we believe it is important

3 that these points remain within the body of the testimCny.

4 We would presumably have to concede and admit that

5 in view of the Board's ruling just now it will not be

6 possible to -- to conduct an extended discussion of the

7 points, particularly point.1, at page 10. But nonetheless,

8 within the meaning of Dr. Molholt's testimony and its thrust

9 and its relationship to EP-7, we do believe that these --

10 this entire section should remain within the testimony.

11 And similarly, the sentence on page.1. Again, I

12 would emphasize, to point to Dr. Holholt's first and second

13 sentences, well, in fact the first paragraph on page 10

14 under the conclusion, recognizing that we are now limited in

15 those portions of his testimony that we can discuss.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Anything further?

17 (No response.) )
*

18 (Board conferring.)

19 DR. JOHNSRUD: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman. Is it too

20 late for me to add one point that I had overlooked? When in

21 fact you earlier ruled-on page 1, you did retain the

22 sentence that Er. Zahler now vishes to have strichen, and

23 hence had indicated that it was acceptable at that point. |

24 CHAIRMAN SHITH: I'm sorry?

25 DR. JOHNSRUDs You cannot hear me?
.
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I can hear most of what you say,
.

2 but your voice trails off.

3 DR. JOHNSRUDs I am sorry. I will repeat.

4 When you had earlier ruled with respect to the

5 deletions on page.1, you had accepted the statement

6 beginning, quote, "In failing to put any potential

7 releases," had accepted it and retained it at that point.

8 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Yes. Yes, you are pointing out

9 that that is an inconsistency.

10 DR. JOHNSRUDs Yes, sir.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, I agree that it is an

12 inconsistency, and the reason for the inconsistency is that

13 we were not focusing on the scope of the contention with

14 respect to accumulated doses. We were focusing on the

15 contention -- we were only looking as to what part of the

16 language was objectionable because of its impact on the

i
! 17 public and not for any other reason.

18 But I agree with you, Dr. Johnsrud, that if we had

19 considered the entire argcment at that time, our action

20 would be inconsistent. But that is the explanation for it.

21 It was a process of eliminatjon, not a process of allowing

i 22 what remained. It was what tent out based upon the argument

l
23 presented at the time.

24 (Board conferring. )

l

|
25 CHAIBHAN SMITH: All right. For the reasons that
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1 ve discussed earlier, on page 10, the first paragraph is

2 out. The second paragraph is in, subject to the limitations

3 that we have discussed. And then, consistent with our

4 rulings, we continue that the subparagraph numbered 1 is

5 out, subparagraph numbered 2 is in, subparagraph numbered 3

6 is in, subparagraph number 4 is out, subparagraph number 5

7 is in. Number 5 is in.

8 Now, on page 1, a reading of that sentence could

9 be that the releases -- releases to be considered in this

10 litigation should be considered in the context of the

11 accident at TMI-2. And of course, this has been a general

12 rule wa have had on all issues. But taking -- I mean, to

13 permit looking at the accident at THI-2 to assess the issues

14 in THI-1.
I

15 But we take the meaning of the sentence in the

16 context that it appears in the testimony as'to be the -- in

17 the context of the releases, of the cumulative effect of the

18 releases, and I think that was what was meant by it. And I

19 see Dr. Holholt -- do you agree, Doctor?

20 DR. HOLHOLTa Yes.

21 CHAIRHAN SHITH: With that meaning, then, we would

22 have to strike it to be consistent with our rulinos.

23 So what survives, then, is on page 1, "I shall

24 address these two issues separately below." And I do not

25 know if there are two issues sepaiately below to be
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1 addressed. However, that sentence is now -- the following

2 sentence, which survived our earlier ruling -- well, we can

3 make our total ruling'now, is what we should dc.

4 Our total ruling is that, on page 1 the second

5 paragraph, beginning, quote, "The emergency plan goes on

6 f urther to state," and then the quoted material remains.

7 The paragraph which begins, "The GPU emergency plan thus

8 a ttempts," is stricken all the way through to the second to

9 the last sentence, ending "at the public." That is all

10 out.

11 The statement, quote, "I shall address these two

12 issues separately below," does not make any sense any more.

13 So that is out. Quote, " EPA protective action guidelines,"

14 the discussion of it was not objected to except for

15 timeliness of the contentions, so our previous ruling en

16 that stands.

17 I guess I need help on what survives on page 2.

18 y . STRAUBEs I believe all of it survives.
'

19 DR. JOHNSBUDs My version shows everything that

20 had been stricken is back in.

21 ER. ZAHLER: Mr. Chairman.

22 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Everything on page 2 that had

23 b~een stricken remains, because that was based upon

24 timeliness and we have not even prospectively stricken

25 that. We have only ruled on page 1, right. So we do not
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1 have to address page 2.

2 MR. ZAHLER: That is correct. Am I correct to
,

i

| 3 summarize, the only thing stricken on pages 1 and 2 is the

4 paragraph immediately on top of the title " EPA Protective

5 Action Guidelines"?
6 CHAIBEAN SHITH: Yes. You have a single -- yes,

7 that is right.
,

8 ER. ZAHLER: Continuing on to page 11, we can deal
|

9 with all of page 11 at one time, two separate objections.

10 With respect to the second sentence of the first full

11 paragraph, I would object to that essentially as a

12 conforming objection, because it talks about the

13 predisposition of the population to damage induced by

14 radionuclides released from Unit 1.

15 And it refers back to the cumulative and

16 synergistic effects that we have just talked about.

17 CHAIRHAN SEITH: Where is that?

18 MR. ZAHLER: I an on page 11 now.

19 CHAIRHAN SMITHS Oh, all right, yes.

20 ER. ZAHLER: It starts, "The entire testiomony of

21 the previous ten pages." And I object to that as to

22 conforming to the rulings of the Board previously.

23 With respect to the material that is on the rest

24 of page 11, that is objectionable because it has nothing tc

25 do with necessary methods and f acilities for
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1

1

1 decontamination. It is just outside the scope of the I

2 contention.
3 MR. GRAY: Mr. Chairman, the staff would join in

4 tha t objection . This testimony appears to adycca te
'

5 biological monitoring for sensitivity, which would clearly
6 be -- appears to be beyond the scope of the contention,

7 which deals with decontamination of . contaminated
8 individuals.

*

9 (Counsel for ECNP conferring.)

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Dr. Johnsrud?

11 DR. JOHNSRUDs EP-10 refers to the decontamination

12 of radiologically contaminated individuals. Our concern is

13 with all kinds of individuals who may be contaminated and

14 may require appropriate decontamination, and hence obviously
.

15 the kind and number of f acilities and personnel adequate to|

l

16 perform the necessary decontamination, which in turn will

17 depend upon the kind and degree of contaminaticn, is subject

18 matter that we believe is highly appropriate to the

19 emergency response plan in order to determine who those

20 individuals are who really is in need of decontamination.
.

21 There is certainly a necessity to identify those whose

22 sensitivities, for one reason or another as enumerated here

23 by Dr. Molholt, would place them in a estegory requiring

24 perhaps special attention or priority in decontaminatien.

25 And that in turn could -- would very clea rly

l

l
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|

1 affect the kinds and numbers of facilities and the personnel

2 necessary to accomplish this goal. Therefore, it is in our

3 minds clear that the thrust of this testimony in response to

4 EP-10 would be appropriate for hearing before the Board.

| 5 CHAIBHAN SHITHs Anything further?
|

6 HR. ZABLERa I have one further response, which is
|

| 7 that EP-10 was addressed, for example, in the Commonwealth's

8 testimony yesterday by Julia Cox. That is an example where

9 ECNE neither showed up to cross-examine or to assist in ths
;

10 c ross-e xamina tion .

11 The construction that Dr. Johnsrud has given on,

|

| 12 this contention just now was clearly not anticipated by the

13 Commonwealth's testimony. I do not think it is a reasonable
<

14 construction of the contention. I am not even sure it is

15 reasonably supported by the testimony that follows, a lot cf

16 which also relates to synergistic aspects.

17 DR. JOHNSRUDs I would explain for the record, Hr. -

~

18 Chairman, that because of comattaents that were made a long

19 time ago it was necessary for me to be gone during this past

| 20 period, and I had so indicated to the Board prior to the
1

21 scheduling of the offsite ene$gency contentions. These

22 commitments were of a nature that I really could not break.

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It is true that you.did, but we

1
' 24 did not accept that as justification.

25 DR. JOHNSBUDs And I would add that, to my
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1 understanding, Ms. Bradford has been here and we had been

2 informed that the lead Intervenor would be the person who

3 would be handling the cross-examination and developing the

4 cross-examination plans.

5 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Thi's is digressive.

6 DR. JOHNSRUDs I realize that, sir.

7 CHAIRHAN SMITH: If you want to set it down for a

8 discussion, we vill. In the meantime, I think that while

9 the arguments are fresh in our mind we would prefer to

10 rule.

11 (Board conferring.)

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The Board rules that the

13 testimony will not be accepted, that it does not deal with

14 the contention. It does not deal with decontamination

15 requirements. It deals with the par ticular needs cf

16 individuals. And although we can envision some relationship

i 17 could be developed between the two, it does not have an
|
| 18 uninterrupted nexus to the contention. And it is just too

|
19 remote from the contention.

20 (Board conferring.)

21 CHAIRMAN SNITH: Moreover, we do not see any

22 practical benefits to be produced by the proposed testimony

23 with respect to the contention. There has been no discovery

24 or testimony or anything else in this case concernits '

25 implications of the testimony. We just do not understaad
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1 how it would be useful in the hearing.

2 In addition, the sentence in the first paragraph

3 which reads, quote, "The entire testimony of the previous

4 ten pages attests to the special predisposition of these

5 populations to damage induced by any radionuclides released

6 from IMI-1 during either normal operation or in the event of

7 an emergency," is also stricken.

8 DR. JOHNSBUDs Do you wish, then, Mr. Chairman, to

9 leave in the first sentence or to remove tha t a s well.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That I suppose we will leave up

11 to you.j
l

12 DR. JOHNSBUDs Mr. Smith, Dr. Holholt has asked if

13 he might ask for a point of clarification. Although he is

14 not a sworn witness at this time, he is here.

15 CHAIREAN SEITH: He wants to reargue some of our

16 earlier rulings?

17 DR. JOHNSRUDa No, I do not think so. I think it -

~

18 is a matter of clarification for procedure.

19 CHAIRMAN SHITH Certainly we would be glad to

20 hear from him.

21 ER. MOLHOLTs M r. Smith, I thank you for allowing

22 se to ask a question.

23 I am sitting here and I think as a point cf

24 procedural clarification that I would like to raise -- I am

25 sitting here somewhat frustrated that I see my testimony
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1 disappearing before I have any chance to articulate what

2 some of it means. I think there is some confusion about

3 some of the reasons that it is here.
4 If it is stricken, of course, I have absciutely no

5 recourse. Is there some way that I can answer, for

6 instance, Dr. Little's point which she -- I believe it was
,

7 from Dr. Little that it was mentioned to you that you would

8 see no practical reason for this testimony as applying to

9 the contention. If there is no way I can justify that, now

10 that the testimony has been stricken -- I am asking if there

11 is any way to address that.,

12 (Board conferring.)

13 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Dr. Little would not mind hearing

14 from you on the subject. It has to be -- you understand

15 that in every instance there has to be a point where a

16 judgment has to be applied, and it may very well be that ycu

17 wi?1 show a relevance and've may say, all right, that is
!
I 18 relevance but insufficient relevance. But we may just have

|
, 19 to say, we cut it off at this particular point.

20 MR. MOLHOLT: I would just like to spend two

21 minutes trying to mention why I think this kind of

22 consideration, although it certainly is avante garde, is a

23 consideration that should be taken into account when dealing

24 with people who are in the decontamination processes.

25 We understand -- I am speaking of "we" now as

!
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1 cancer researchers -- that of those people who develop

2 cancer, the 25 percent of the population that develops

3 cancer during their lifetime are highly predisposed to

4 develop cancer because they have certain inabilities te

5 repair damage to their chromosomes. There are methods
i
| 6 available, including the chromosome monitoring that was

7 mentioned in this particular testimony, for establishing on

8 an individual by individual basis which individuals are

9 sensitive to those chromosome breaks, those kinds of events

10 that predispose to developing cancer at a later time.

11 These same individuals are the ones that are

12 predisposed to bearing genetic mutations that can be

13 transferred through the gera line.

14 I as advocating in this portion of the testimony'

| 15 that, in addition to a film badge being vorn on the outside

16 of an individual or in addition to carrying some type cf

17 dosimeter, pocket dosimeter, that individuals be assessed by

18 chromosome monitoring, a genetic procedure by which the

19 white blood cells are erasined on a periodic bacis to see if

20 they are among that highly sensitive population.

| 21 Estimates are that up to one-third of these

|
! 22 individuals who succumb to cancer are indeed unable to

23 repair these types of chromosome breaks, and therefore,
,

l
24 exposed to say the five rems per year that are allowed for

|
25 radiation decontamination workers, this particular portion

.
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1 would be sensitive, much more sensitive than the average

2 worker to that five rems.

3 Thank you.

4 DR. LITTLEa Well, where we have to get to is hov

5 that gets into the planning by the Commonwealth or whoever
6 is responsible for appropriate numbers of decontamination

7 f acilities and medical personnel on. hand to take care cf

a contamina,ted individuals during an emergency.
9 HR. HOLHOLTs It seems to me that this is going to

10 require, if these kinds of considerations are taken into

11 account, are going to require more personnel in order to

12 conduct this type of monitoring of the decontamination

13 people. This -- I realize that I am addressing something
\

14 that is larger than just the nature of the emergency

15 planning for THI-1 restart. I think this indeed should be

16 something that is taken into consideration by the NBC or any

17 emergency planning.
,

18 However, I felt this was a germane point and an -

19 opportunity to introduce this point into testimony. And I

20 would be happy to talk with the NBC or any body outside of

| 21 the NRC, outside of the Licensing and Safety Board, if
|

22 indeed such conversation or consultation is appropriate.

23 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Dr. Holholt, the Board can very

24 much appreciate your frustration at our rulings, when you

25 feel that you have information which is' relevant to the

1

|
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1 hearing and is well thought out and we are not accepting it

2 by what you may perceive to be a very narrow technical ;

3 ruling.

4 It is unfortunate that you have arrived at the

5 hearing at such a late stage. And it seems that'you have

6 these ideas and you have picked a contention most likely to

7 be the window through which these ideas can enter. And if

8 you had no other choice, that is the best you can do.

9 Unfortunately, it is not good enough.

10 We stated very early in this proceeding tha t the

11 specificity of the contention would frame the degree of

12 response required by the licensee and would frame in general

13 the litigation permitted. Certainly it could be said that

14 the kind and degree of contamination expected might somewhat

15 depend upon the particular needs of individuals.

16 But that was not a fair inference as to the thrust

17 of the contention up until you began talking abcut it. So

18 perhaps your approach would have been appropriate if made

19 early in the proceeding. But now we are very late in the

20 proceeding and we have been through discovery, we have been

21 through everything now except to the final gathering of

22 evidence.

23 And so we have to apply the tests that have

24 existed all through. And as we approach the end of the

25 hearing, we have been -- we have been less likely to allow

|
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1 contentions to be expanded to include anforeseen approaches

2 to it. And as a matter of Board judgment, we do not believe

3 that a fair reading of the contention would have permitted a

4 belief that it would include the subject matter that you are

5 addressing.

| 6 And moreover, Dr. Little points out that your

7 concern -- not minimizing your concern at all. And in

8 commenting upon your concern, this particular Atomic and

9 Safety Licensing Bord is not the correct place for ycu to

10 raise it, particularly in the narrow window of that

11 contention. I mean, the particular needs of the

12 population. To try to litigate that within the language of

13 that particular contention is forcing it, and you just have

14 the wrong forum.

15 DR . HOLHOLT Could you recommend the sost logical

16 committee within the NRC with which to address this?

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I am sorry. What I recommend you

18 do if you want to know from the technical members of th e

19 Board, they would be pleased to talk to you, you know, as a

20 citizen. But I cannot help you.

21 And in the meantine, I think we just have to move

22 along on the business of today, because the time is running

23 short.

I 24 (Board conferring.)

25 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Mr. Zahler.
I

i
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1 MR. 7AHLER: Mr. Chairman, my next objection

2 starts on the top of page 13. The material starting at the

3 top of page 13 and running to the top of page 15 has nothing

4 to do with the relative sensitivity of the fetal thyroid.

5 Instead, it addresses neonatal hypothyroidism after the Unit

6 2 accident, animal studies relating to the potential release

7 of iodine during the Unit 2 accident, and a calculation of

8 the amount of iodine alleged to have been released during

9 the Unit 2 accident.
10 None of these matters are relevant to the

11 contention.

12 CHAIREAN SHITH: This is the contention that we

13 originally identified as being one where we believed that

14 perhaps some of your original testimony -- I mean, your

|

15 original original testimony -- could survive, I believe, sr'

16 I correct? This is the one that we --

17 DR. JOHNSRUDs That is correct, Mr. Chairman.

18 CHAIREAN SHITH: When we ruled that Mrs. Aamodt

19 could not sponsor, we suggested you get together with ECNP.

20 DR. JOHNSRUD: That is right.

21 Sir, may I have a moment to confer with Dr.

22 Holholt on this matter?

23 CHAIRHAN SHITHs Sure.

24 (Counsel for ECNP conferring.)

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH Are you ready to discuss it?

!
'

I

l
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1 DR. JOHNSRUDa Yes, sir. let me take ycu back

2 first to the wording of the ECNP contention, EP-11, which
3 states, quote, "The BRP plan relies on the infant thyroid

4 dose as the dose from milk ingestion to be avoided," but

5 does not take into account the fetus' sensitivity would-

6 exceed that of the infant. And in addition, the value of

7 1.5, rem to the thyroid for milk ingestion does not take into
.

8 account the inhalation exposure.

9 Now, this contention goes clearly to the impact

to upon the fetus during development, which impacts may express

11 themselves in the condition of the infant following birth.

12 They may express themselves in terms of either early death

13 to the infant or hypothyroidism or possibly other mechanisms

14 of. health damage.
| .

I 15 The discussion of Dr. Molholt at page 13 does in

16 fact relate to neonatal hypothyroidism after TMI-2. That

17 hypothyroidism, as ' lleged by certain studies which he hasa

18 cited and which he has attempted here to tie into the

19 wording of the contention, that hypothyroidism is a

20 consequence of or may be viewed as a consequence of an

21 impact upon the fetus.

22 Thus, Mr. Zahler's comments that this testimony

23 has nothing to do with fetal thyroid is, I believe, quite

24 misleading. Our concern with that fetus is its condition

25 after birth and its survival as a healthy individual.

l
s
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1 Now, Dr. Holholt had been asked by this Board to

2 place the earlier testimony in response to the Aamodt

3 contention into a form th at th e Board would find suitable
4 f or acceptance and litigation.

5 CHAIREAN SHITBs Well, we did not request him to

6 do it.

7 DR. JOHNSRUDs You gave us the opportunity.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That is the important

9 distinction.

10 DR. JOHNSRUD: Surely. I accept that correction

11 quite readily.
~

12 The appendices to which there had been previous

13 objection have now been omitted and Dr. Molholt has

14 endeavored to cast this testimony into a form that he

15 understood from the comments that were made earlier would be

16 acceptable for litigation with respect to ECNP contention
!
'

17 EP-11.

18 To turn now to the content of this testimony, the

19 material on page 11 dealing with the animal studies -- I am

20 sorry, page 14, dealing with the animal studies --

21 CHAIRMAN SHITHs What studies?

|
22 DR. JOHNSRUDs The animal studies.

1

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Animal studies.

24 DR. JOHNSRUDs Yes.

25 Is included here with respect to the last sentence
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1 of contention EP-11, namely the identification of the lack

2 of consideration of the inhalation dose, inhalation

3 exposure. And this material refers to the animal research

4 that indicates that-indeed an inhalation pathway is of

5 significance in our assessment of.the infant thyroid dose or

6 the fetal thyroid dose that may be received by an individual

7 human being in the course of an accident.

8 Milk ingestien is something aside. Here we have

9 the studies that indicate another pathway that is of

to significance to human beings, and hence this material on

11 page 14 ve believe is relevant to the final sentence cf --

12 vell, in fact the entire contention, but particularly the

13 final sentence of EP-11.
14 Similarly, the calculations of iodine relea'se by

15 Takeshi that are ref erenced also on pages 14 and 15 are

16 those that derive in part from the consideration of the

17 inhalation exposure and that in turn takes us back to the

18 thrust of this contention, where we believe that inhalation

19 exposure must be considered in the BRP plan.

20 If I am correct, Hr. Zahler's objecticns vent only

21 through the first paragraph of page 15, is that correct, of

22 this section?

23 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Yes.

24 DR. JOHNSRUDs In summary, we feel that this

25 portion of Dr. Molholt's testimony does go to the very heart
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1 of the censideration that we have raised in EP-11 and hence

2 should be subject to litigation here.

3 DR. JORDANS Could I ask a question?

4 DR. JOHNSRUDs Surely.

5 DR. JORDANS Is it your position'-- I as not quite

6 clear -- that the material on THI-2 is evidence in support

7 it would be used as evidence in support of the contention--

8 and the material on page 127 It is not the cumulative

9 effects you are concerned with; it is that this demonstrates

10 that iodine does have an adverse effect on the thyroid?

11 DR. JOHNSRUDs Yes, Dr. Jordan, that is the

12 intent. The cumulative impact you have already ruled out.

13 But this goes to looking at evidence that was gathered --

14 that happened to be gathered in consequence of this

| 15 particular accident, THI-2.

16 But had there been an accident, let's say, at

' 17 Oconee or Browns Ferry that resulted in studies that gave

*

18 the same results, that would be the evidence that we would

19 have to go on that there had not been a proper consideration

20 of the inhalation dose in the preparation of the state's

21 plan and its assessment.

22 Have I made myself clear?

23 DR. JORDANS Yes, that answered my question.
t

| 24 Thank you.

25 (Board conferring.)

|
'

!

|
|

,
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1 CHAIEEAN SMITH: Er. Zahler?

2 MR. ZAHLER: I have two very brief comments. The

3 first is we should not lose focus of what this contention is
4 about. It is very specific. It talks not about adverse

5 effects on the fetal thyroid. It specifically is aimed at

6 the relative sensitivity of the fetal thyroid versus the

7 infant thyroid.

8 If you look at the top of page 13, Dr. Molholt's

9 lead-in sentence is, there is some evidence that sufficient

10 iodine 131 leaked from the THI-2 nuclear station tc induce
11 an excess of neonatal hypothyroidism. Assume for a moment

12 that is true and tha t is what all of the rest of the

13 evidence goes to. That does not advance one bit the

' 14 argument that the fetal thyroid is more sensitive than the

15 inf ant thyroid, because there is no comparison as to between

16 fetal and infant stages with respect to thyroid uptake.

17 That is what the contention goes to.,

|
18 The second point I would lika to make with respect

19 to Dr. Johnsrud''s comment that the animal studies and the
20 calculation on page 14 go to the last sentence of the

21 contention on inhalation, that is just not supported in

22 logic or the substance or the structure of the testimony

23 itself. As I pointed out, Dr. Holholt's lead-in sentence,

24 page 13, talks about releases from the Unit 2 accident. The

25 material on 14 supports that.
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1 I direct the Board 's attention to page 16.

2 CHAIRMAN SHITH4 You are going too fast. I cannot

3 follow you. Your words are not too f ast, but your thoughts

4 are too fast, too many thoughts. You have to give us time

5 to ponder one before you move on to the next.

6 MR. ZAHLER: I understand.

7 The material --

8 DR. JOHNSRUD Mr. Chairman, is it possible, in

9 view of that probles, which I au suffering as well, that I

to could address each of these points as he goes, rather than

11 vaiting until the end and hoping that I have the complex

12 statements that he is apparently making in mind?

13 MB. ZAHLERa I have two more sentences. I think

14 ve are going to lose the train of thought.

15 DR. JOHNSBUDs Well, I do not want to icse the

16 train of thought.

17 CHAIREAN SMITH: Let his evaplete . You are going
!
1

| 18 to look fine on the transcript. There is no problem.
I

19 MR. ZAHLER: I have to convince you. It is not

20 the transcript.

21 (Lauchter.)

22 MB. ZAHLER: The material on page 14 with respect

23 to animal studies and the calculation of iodine release, by

24 the structure of Dr. Molholt's testimony, goes to support
|

| 25 his contention that substantial iodine leaked during the

,
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1 Unit 2 accident to induce neonatal hypothyroidism. If you

2 turn to page 16 of his testimony, you look at item C at the

3 top , inhalation dose, you will see the testimony that Dr.

4 Holholt prepared that addressed the last sentence of the

S ECNP contention.
6 I have not objected to that. Similarly, where it

7 appears throughout the testimony I have not objected to Dr.

8 Holholt's contention that voles should be used as a monitor
9 for iodine, because it in my mind does relate, if at least

10 tangentially, to the question of the inhalation exposure.

11 DR. JOHNSRUD I have to confess, Mr. Chairman,

12 that the complexity of those last statements, taken with the

13 preceding material, makes it impossible for me, I think, tC

14 respond appropriately to the point that Mr. Zahler was

15 apparently trying to make.

16 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Let's start again. Summarize and

17 make discrete points and give us an opportunity to catch up

18 with your point before you go on to another. You see, when

19 you are talking I am looking for where you are talking. You

20 are onto another point before I find it. Everyone is

21 experiencing this problem.

22 HR. ZAHLER: I have two points. The first was

'

23 that the focus of this contention was the relative

24 sensitivity of the fetal thyroid to the infant thyroid, and

25 the fact that there may have been neonatal hypothyroidism

,
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1 after the Unit 2 accident does not address that issue.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Let's stop there.

3 DR. JORDANS Yes.

4 DR. JOHNSRUDs I think --

5 CHAIRMAN SHITH: What was the purpose of relating

6 the fe tal thyroid to the infant thyroid in the contention?

7 DR. JOHNSRUDs As the contention states, Mr.

8 Chairman, the ERP plan is relying on the infant thyroid dose

9 as the dose from milk ingestion to be avoided. But as our

10 contention clearly then states, this, the preceding, quote,

11 "does not take into account the fetus," and the sensitivity

12 of that fetus, it here states, quote, "may greatly exceed

13 that of the infant."

14 Now, Hister --

15 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Where do you discuss the greater

16 sensitivity of the fetus?

|
17 DR. JOHNSRUDs Our purpose here is not to go

|

18 deeply into the discussion of that greater sensitivity of

19 the fetus. It is in our view a pretty well-known and

20 accepted matter that the fetal -- that the fetal human being

21 is exquisitely sensitive and -- to many insults, and it

22 becomes less so as the infant is born and begins to nature

23 into an adult human being.

24 CHAIRHAN SMITH: All right. Now, could your
|

| 5 contention -- you put the relationship between the fetus and

|

|
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1 the infant. To put the contention in context, you are --

2 your contention could survive as well if you said it dces

3 not take into account the exquisite sensitivity of the

4 fetus.

5 You do not depend upon a comparison of fetus to

! 6 infant to develop your logic.

7 DR. JOHNSEUDs Mr. Zahler seems to be casting our

8 contention as one that says the fetus is more sensitive than

9 the infant, whereas what we are saying is that the iMse to

to the fetus is the dose that should be relied upon in the BEF

11 plan.

12 DR. JORDAN: I believe you are saying th a t the

13 dose to the infant thyroid is considered in the PAC plans.

14 DR. JOHNSRUDs To the infant thyroid, that is

15 right.

16 DR. JORDANS It is considered.

( 17 DR. JOHNSRUD: Whereas what we are saying needs to

18 be considered is the more sensitive fetus.

19 CHAIRMAN SHITH: It may very well be that Mr.

20 Zahler can argue that your testimony does not demonstrate

21 that the sensitivity that you refer to in hypothyroidism is

22 a greater sensitivity than that experienced by the infant.

23 But I think that might be a question --

24 (Board conferring.)

25 DR. JOHNSRUDs May I continue, sir?

s
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: No. Give us a chance to catch

2 up.

3 (Board conferring.)
,

4 CHAIENAN SEITH: If we can rule piecemeal, and if

5 you are not happy with our ruling-you can argue some more.

6 But if we can just deal with one point at a time --

7 DR. JOHNSRUDs Yes, if I could --

8 CHAIBMAN SEITH: -- it may very well be that the

9 testimony talks about the special sensitivity of a fetus,

10 but it does not demonstrate in itself that the sensitivity

11 of the fetus is greater than that of the infant. That does

12 not -- is not faithful to the testimony. That may be a void

13 in the testimony, but it does not go to the relevance of

14 it.

I 15 That is subject matter for cross-examination or

16 something else. So wo would not reject it on that basis

17 alone. We think that the context of the fetus -- I mean,

18 the infant being the status -- the standa rd f or the P AG 's,

19 that they can demonstrate a special sensitivity, and if they

20 do not relate it, compare it, well, that is inadequate

21 perhaps, but not irrelevant.

22 MR. ZAHLER: I understand the Board's ruling. I

t

23 do not agree. It does go to the very relevance of it,
,

!

24 because absent that tie this is just prejudicial informatica

25 on the record that has nothing to do with the contention.

s
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1 CHAIRMAN SHITH I think that that is argument

2 that you can very well make, and we may very well listen to

3 it. But it does not go to the relevance of the testimony.

4 It is one side of the testimony. It may be incomplete.

5 Maybe they need more. Maybe you can demonstrate on

6 cross-examination or argument or anywhere you want to that

7 he is not -- they have not established that the fetal

8 thyroid is more sensitivity than the infant, thereby

9 establishing that the PAG's are inadequate.

10 But at least this aspect of it is relevant and

11 material.

12 ER. ZAH1ER: Second --

13 CHAIRHAN SMITH 4 Is this a correct -- is this --

14 assuming that you do not like the ruling, is this a mistaken

15 impression of the testimony?

16 ER. ZAHLER: You understand my argument

17 correctly.

18 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Okay.

| 19 MB. ZAH1ER: Which -- and just one sentence

20 worth. The testimony addresses neonatal hypothyroidism

21 after any accident. That As totally unrelated. I

'

22 understand it may show that the fetus has.some sensitivity.

23 But I do not think it is just a subject of '

24 cross-examination. Unless they link it to the contention,

25 it is totally irrelevant.

.
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1 And I really do view that as something they have

2 to do initially.

3'

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. I understand your

4 argument, yes. But you have not prevailed.

5 HR. ZARLER: The second point, with respect to the

6 animal studies and the iodine calculation, that has nothing
7 to do with the sensitivity of the fetus. Dr. Johnsrud's

8 attempt to say that it goes to the inhalation dose is not

9 supported by the structure of Dr. Molholt's testimony

10 itself.

11 What the testimony was put in there for was to

12 support the notion that there was a substantial iodine

13 release during the accident and therefore a basis to

14 conclude that the iodine release caused the alleged

15 increased neonatal hypothyroidism. The studies themselves

16 and the calculation of the release is just unrelated to this

17 claim with respect to the inhalation dose.

18 DR. JOHNSRUDs Mr. Chairman, I have the impression

19 tha t Mr. Zahler is really attempting to twist out of the

20 structure and the context of Dr. Holholt's testimony what it

21 is that he is attempting to address here.

22 Our contention concludes with the statement that

23 the value of 1.5 ren to the thyroid from milk ingestion does '

24 not take into account the inhalation exposure. And it in

25 our contention that if we are to have in the BRP plan a
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1 proper assessment of the thyroid dose to the infants'

2 thyroid -- the infant thyroid, the fetal thyroid, to all

3 persons exposed, in order to take into account the most

4 sensitive in the population, then we must take into account

5 the inhalation exposure as well as milk ingestion.

6 CHAIRHAN SHITH: .He is not arguing that point.

7 Everything you have said up to now I think has been

8 conceded.
9 DR. JOHNSRUDs Fine. But that is not my

10 impression f rom what he had said in his second argument here

11 with respect to the animal studies.

12 Now, if I could continue, the point of Dr.

13 Holholt's including the animal studies is to indicate that

14 ve have now some evidence to show that inhalation dose has

15 its impact upon the thyroid and therefore that this

16 information is relevant to the establishment of the

17 appropriate or the total dose to the thyroids of infant or
|

18 fetus.

19 CHAIRHAN SHITHs Get to the inhalation link.

20 DR. JOHNSRUDs That is the link I as trying to

21 say, Mr. Chairman, that the animal studies deal with an

22 inhalation dose, not a allk ingestion pa thway.

*

23 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Does that appear in the

24 testimony? That is where I have been looking for it and I

25 cannot find it, where these animals breathe the dose. Is

s
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1 that the problem?

2 DR. JORDANS Are you saying that voles do not

3 drink milk and therefore the only way they can be getting a

4 dose is through the ingestion route? Is that the point?

5 DR. JOHNSRUDs Through the ingestion or
'

6 inhalation.
7 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Ingestion or inhalation. Isn't

8 that your objection?

9 HR. ZAHLER: Yes,. sir.

10 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Because the testimony says

11 inhalation a ud you have added " ingestion" to the animals.

12 DR. JOHNSRUDs No, no, no.

13 CHAIRHAN SHITH: I guess I do not understand.

14 DR._JOHNSRUDs As I understand from this study, it

15 was not determined whether it was ingestio'n or inhalation

16 pathway. Therefore, it may have been either. We are

17 certainly not saying that the human infants are likely to be

18 ingesting voles, but we are indicating that the human

10 infant, like the vole or any other creature, may have been

| 20 exposed to either other ingestion pathways or to an

21 inhalation dose, and that that inhalation exposure must be

22 taken into account.
l *

! 23 DR. JORDANS But are you claiming that voles get

24 their thyroid dose by inhalation rather than ingestion? Are

25 you going to try to demonstrate that?
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1 (Counsel for ECNP conferring.)
.

2 DR. JOHNSRUDa Bay I have a moment with Dr.

3 Holholt, please?

4 (Counsel for ECNP conferring.)

5 DR..JOHNSRUD I hope that the responsive answer

6 to your question is that the study that is referenced, the

7 animal study, has not at,this stage to our knowledge been

8 able to determine definitely whether -- whether inhalation

9 or ingestion was the pathway for the impact on the

10 thyroid.

11 It is therefore, in Dr. Molholt's view, an open

12 question and-one that requires. consideration. The

13 inhalation pathway may be as important or more important to
1

14 the infant in the total dose received to the thyroid.

15 CHAIREAN SHITHs Assuming that it is, the argument

16 is how it relates to the contention.
.

17 DR. JOHNSBUD I am sorry?
,

i

18 CHAIBMAN SMITH: The contention is one of --

18 assuming that your last statement is correct, the objection

20 is that you are trying to justi.fy the animal studies on the

21 basis of - the inhalation clause of your contention. And

22 there is not one reference to inhalation in the animal
'

23 studies. And in your oral cxplanation of it you concede

24 that you do not know.

25 DR. JOHNSRUD: That the investigators do not
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1 know.
2 CHAIRHAN SHITH: But that -- the investigators?

3 All right, the investigators do not know.

4 DR. JOHNSRUDs But they cannot rule it out either

5 way at this stage, is my understanding of their stage of

6; investigation.
|

7 DR. JORDANS But the Chairman's point is that if

8 you are going to relate.to the. contention, it is going to

9 have to demonstrate inhalation pathway is an important

10 pathway. And I -- we do not see how the vole animal studies

11 can be -- can demonstrate that the problem with the voles'

12 thyroids was because they inhale the air rather than

13 ingested the food in the region, you see. So that --

14 DR. JOHNSRUDs I think -- yes, I understand what

15 you say, Dr. Jordan and Mr. Smith both. However, neither

16 can we rule out that inhalation exposure pathway. Our

17 concern.here goes back -- let's go back to the original

18 point, that the BRP plan relies on the infant thyroid dose

19 as the dose from silk ingestion to be avoided. Our concern

20 here really is twofold. There are two ptrts to this, two

i

| 21 aspects to this contention.

22 One goes to the fetus; the other goes to

'

23 inhalation. Both are matters that we think --

24 DH. JORDANS We are now focusing on the animal

25 studies and the animal studies have to be related to the
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1 inhalation.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH She says not. That is the

3 confusion.
4 Tou are saying that the milk pathway is not the

5
|

only ingestion pathway to the fetus, and that the vole

S studies. suppor t this. So that - you have -- I think you. have

7 c big bridge there. You are going to have infants eating

8 vole food.
9 DR. JOHNSRUDs I am not, Mr. Chairman.

10 CHAIREAN SMITH 4 But we vill take your statements

11 into consideration and rule.
:

1 12 Is there anything further?

13 Fetuses eating vole food. Well, I think the

14 (rguments have been made. Anything further?

15 HB. ZAHLER: I have nothing further on the voles. -

16 If we are going to do it piecemeal, then I will come back to

17 the calculation at the bottom of page 14.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes. But let's deal with it -

19 severally. We are running out of time.
|

|
!

20 (Board conferring.)

21 CH AIRMAN SMITH; All right. We understand that

22 the disputed section, animal studies, is in there to
i

:
'

23 demonstrate a pathway to fetuses through ingestion and

24 inhalation -- no, through ingestion; further, to -- let me

25 start again.
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1 We understand that the disputed language on animal

2 studies is there for two purposess to show an increased

3 exposure through the ingestion pathway;'in addition, it is

4 there to show an additional inhalation pathway.

6 (Counsel for ECNP conferring.)

6 DR. JOHNSRUDs May I have one moment with Dr.

7 Holholt?
i

8 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Yes.

9 (Counsel for ECNP conferring.)

10 DR. JOHNSRUD- May I respond?

11 CHAIRMAN SEITH: Yes.

12 DR. JOHNSBUDs Yes, you are correct in part here,

13 that the animal studies are included to show the increased
14

,
exposure through the ingestion pathway and inhalation

15 pathways, or at least the possibility thereof, but in

16 addition, to add substantiation to the likelihood or

17 possibility that the hypothyroidisa observed in inf ants in

16 the vicinity of THI subsequent to that accident may indeed

19 have resulted from sources attributable to that accident.

20 Thus in a real sense the animal studies in this

21 incident are what. aight be called the laboratory

22 investigation relative to the establishment of a

'

23 relationship to human beings to the infant and fetal

24 thyroids in particular.

25 CHAIRHAN SHITHs All right.
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1 DR. JOHNSRUDs And that there may indeed have been

2 sufficient iodine involved in that accident sequence in

3 order to have an impact upon the animals and upon human

4 beings as well.

5 CHAIREAN SHITHa I understand that. But we have

6 to look at it through the contention. Hypothyroidism is

7 offered to. show that the fetus is particularly sensitive.

8 The animal study is offered to show that the sensitive

9 fetuses resulting in hypothyroidism ray have been exposed to

10 increased inhalation and ' ingestion. Right?

11 DR. JOHNSRUDs And, and/or, yes.

12 CHAIREAN SHITH: Yes, either one. Now, with

13 respect to ingestion, ingestion is beyon'd the centention.

14 It is not an ingestion contention. The contention, fairly

15 read, in the Board's view, is that it is a fetus sensitivity

16 contention, that the milk pathway does not take into account
~

17 the particular sensitivity of the fetus.

18 It does not, as we read it, allege that an

19 ingestion pathway to the fetus is at issue in the

20 contention. The inhalation exposure allegation is a

21 separate contention which could stand on its own.

22 DR. JOHNSRUD: I -- Er. Smith, I think I am

23 hearing you say something that I do not think is precisely *

24 what our contention did have in mind.

25 CHAIREAN SHITHs That very well may be. It is how
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1 we read it and not how you meant it that is going to be

2 controlling.here.

3 DR. JOHNSRUD: If our concern is.with that fetal

4 thyroid dose, our concern is with all the pathways whereby

5 the fetus obtains the dose. We go on here --

6 CHAIRNAN SHITHs That is another point. If that

7 had been explained in the contention, you may not have had

8 any particular problem. But the thrust of the contention,

9 the shining point, as ve understood it, all of your argument

10 up to this moment, is the greater sensitivity of the fetus
,

11 and not the differing pathways of the fetus.

12 We do not see the differing pathway to the fetus
'

t
'

13 in this contention in the f air reading.

14 (Counsel for ECNP conferring.)

15 CHAIRHAN SMITH: I think the Board is going to

16 have to defer ruling on this.

17 (Board conferring.)

18 DR. JOHNSRUD: Mr. Chairman, could I just add here

19 __
I
.

20 CHAIRHAN SMITH: Yes?

21 DR. JOHNSRUDs I am concerned tha t I feel there is

22 sort of a moving aside from what I had understood to be both

23 the thrust of the arounent this morning and certainly the
~

24 intent of the contention. The animal studies are -- are not

25 specifying ingestion or inhalation.

.
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1 CHAIRHAN SEITH: We understood that. We

2 understand that very thoroughly.

3 DR. JOHNSRUD4 And too -- but they are supportive

4 of the sensitivity of that f,etal thyroid.

5 CHAIREAN SEITH: We understand that.

6 DR. JOHNSRUDr .Now --

7 CHAIRHAN SHITHa But they are also supportive, ss

8 I understand it, of an additional contention of the

9 inhalation exposure.

10 DR. JOHNSRUDs To the extent that the

11 investigators have not been able to rule out inhalation and

12 to --

13 CHAIRHAN SEITH: I aa talking about relevance.

14 DR. JOHNSBUD4 Well, sir, our hope here -- our
|
1

15 intent here is to see to it that the ERP plan is going to

16 rely upon the dose to the aest sensitive individual. And

17 whatever the pathways whereby that sensitive individual

18 receives the dose in the course of an accident are the

19 pathways that aust be considered and included, whether they
1

20 are inhalation or ingestion or both.

21 CHAU.EAN SHITH It is in this area where the

22 Board is not certain that we are in agreement as to the

23 reading of the contention, though.
~

24 (Counsel for ECNP conferring.)

25 DR. JOHNSEUDs Well, I do finally want to indicate

1
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1 most forcefully that what I have just stated was the intent

2 and is the content of this contention.
3 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Okay.

4 (Board conferring.)

5 CHAIRHAN SHITH: I see that we are not going to be

6 able to finish this.

7 DR..LITTLE: What is the source of table 47

8 DR. JOHNSRUD: Hay Mr. Holholt respond?

9 DR. LITTLE: Well, whoever knows the answer.

10 DR. HOI. HOLT 4 Table 4 is my calculation, my own

11 calculations, taking into consideration the data that was

12 obtained from the Hillersville College Study of Dr. Steucek

13 et al. I believe the first author was William Fields on

14 that study.

15 Taking those numbers that were obtained from the

16 maximum field vole. thyroid iodine concentrations and

i 17 extrapolating those to what might have been received at

18 equivalent dose. levels by a fetus, and therefore showing

19 that the level was indeed sufficient to induce

20 hypothyroidism.

21 DR. LITTLE: Thank you.

22 (Board conferring.)

23 CHAIRHAN SHITHs We have to adjourn no later than
~

24 12:15. Are we going to be able to conclude?

25 HR. ZAHLEB s The Board may defer rulings. I only

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE S.W WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

. . _ . _ - -- .- , ,- - -- .. -- . _ . . . -- - -- - ---- _ _ _ _



18,653

1 have one other ites after the calculations.
2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It may well be we can hear

3 arguments and not rule, if that is what you prefer.

4 Now we will rule on this. When we read the

5 contention in the first instance, without the guidance given

6 by Dr. Johnsrud, we do not read the contention to be -- to

7 suggest that a fetus has a pathway other than the milk

8 pathway which is greater than the milk pathway. We

9 understand your point now that your contention is that the

10 fetus is exposed to an ingestion pathway which is greater

11 than the infant -- the pathway to the infant than through

12 milk, that is what you are saying, and that the a'nimal

13 studies undertake to show this, and it is ingestion.

14 And we do not think that is the best

15 interpretation of the contention, but it is an

16 interpretation which is arguable. Even so, animal studies

17 do not have a sufficient nexus through the mother, through

18 the fetus, to accept it as reliable. We are not talking

19 about relevance; we are talking about reliable, probative

20 and substantial evidence, which is the standard that we must

21 use. ,

22 Now, with respect to the separate pathway either

23 to the fetus or to the milk ingestion -- I mean, as
'

24 cumulative to the milk ingestion pathway, as you can read it

25 and either way, those studies are not reliable, probative--
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1 and substantive, because you are not able to, and you

2 concede, to represent that the pathway through inhalation is

3 ascertainable through these studies.

4 Recall that we had allowed the inhalation pathway

5 to be a separate consideration in the contention. So our

6 ruling is not based upon relevance. Our ruling is based

7 upon reliability, probative value, and. substantiality of the
.

8 evidence.to the contention.
9 HR. ZAHLER: Mr. Chairman.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That is giving the best -- the

11 reading of the contention that you wish us to. Accepting

12 your reading for the purpose of ruling, we still arrive at

13 the same result. *

14 DR. JOHNSRUDs And I am not sure that I actually

15 heard that result.

16 CHAIRHAN SHITH: The result is that we do not

17 accept the animal study testimony.

! 18 DR. JOHNSRUD And the remainder of that section?

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We have not come to the remainderj

20 of th e section . There was no argument on the iodine

21 calculations.

22 HR. ZAHLER: That is just what I was going to do
t

'

23 right now.

24 DR. JOHNSRUD: The neonatal hypothyroidism.

25 CHAIRHAN SHITH: We already accepted that, yes,

f
'
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1 haven't we? Hadn't we ruled? Yes. If we had not, it is

2 clear that we accepted that aspect of it.

3 All.right.

4 HR. ZAHLER: Mr. Chairman, with respect to the

5 material at the bottom of page 14 and the top of page 15

6 relating to the calculation-of iodine 131 released during

7 the Unit 2 accident, that calculation is unrelated to either

8 the relative sensitivity of the infant thyroid versus the

9 fetal thyroid or to the various pathways of uptake of iodine

to 131 by anybody, whether it be inhalation or ingestion.

11 It is just a statement as to what Dr. Molholt

12 alleges to be the release during the Unit 2 accident. It is

13 unrelated to the contention.

14 DR. JOHNSRUDs Dr. Holholt's view of this section,

15 calculations of iodine 131 release at THI-2, is that this

16 material is supportive of the earlier section, neonatal

I
'

17 hypothyroidism after THI-2. The conclusions are those of

18 Dr. Takeshi. Dr. Holholt is indicating here that this is a

19 supportive study with respect to the hypothyroidism and the

20 sensitivity of those exposed.

21 (Counsel for ECNP conferring.)

22 DR. JOHNSRUD: In addition, I would add tha t Mr.

*

23 Molholt suggests the Takeshi study indicates the possibility

24 that there had existed a higher thyroid -- a higher iodine

25 release than has been assumed from other sources, which in
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1 turn would be supportive of the causal relationship to the

2 hypothyroidism following the accident.

3 (Board conferring.)

4 CHAIREAN SMITH: All ve will do is ask questions.

5 We will not attempt to rule. Go ahead. We vill take

6 arguments and questions.

7 Any other arguments?

8 HS. STRAUBE I have a question.

9 CHAIBMAN SMITH: Yes.

10 MS. STRAUBE: Partially for purposes of preparing

11 rebuttal testimony, but is the testimony about neonatal

12 hypothyroidism dependent totally on the calculations of

13 iodine 131 that are contained in this paper , or would the

14 testimony about neonatal hypothyroidism still be made by

15 Doctor -- presented by Dr. Molholt if he used whatever, some

16 other kind of calculations other than these that are higher

17 than other people have used?

; 18 (Counsel for ECNP conferring.)

19 DR. JOHNSBUD: Dr. Holholt indicates that . his

20 testimony in the earlier instance, the neonatal

21 hypothyroidism, is only partially dependent upon the

22 subsequent study that is cited .

23 (Board conferring.)
'

24 DR. JOHNSRUDs Certainly the Takeshi data would

25 tend to strengthen the relationship. Dr. Molholt informs me

|

|
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1 that it is in fact Dr. Sao, rather than Takeshi, as he is

2 identified and known in the United States.
3 DR. HOLHOLT4 The nuclear physicist from Kyoto

4 University.who did these studies is known as Dr. Sao

5 Takeshi, but that is the Japanese order of names. So his
-

6 name is in English Takeshi Sao, and therefore it is Dr. Sao

7 rather than Dr. Takeshi, for the record.

8 DR. JOHNSRUD: I apologize to him for my

9 misinterpretation of his name.

10 DR. JORDAN: I an a little confused now, and

11 perhaps I am the only Board member that is at this

12 particular moment on this particular thing. Are you saying

13 that these calculations on iodine 131 release are in
14 support,not of this particular contention that we have been

15 talking about, EP-11 but rather a different contention?

16 No, you are not saying that? All right.

17 DH. JOHNSRUDs No.

18 DR. JORDAN T'h en I guess -- all righ t. It is

19 important -- it is in support of the special sensitivity of

20 .the fetus. All right.

21 CHAIRHAN SEITH: Hr. Zahler?

22 MR. ZAHLER: I have one --

23 CHAIRMAN SEITH: Oh. Is there any issue here
'

24 about this being within -- this section of it being within

| 25 within the expertise of Dr. Molholt? You are not making--
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1 an argument based upon that?

2 MR. ZAH1ER: I cannot until I have Dr. Holholt on

3 the stand. My silence should not mean that I would vaive

4 that.

5 CHAIRHAN SEITHs All right.

6 HB. ZAH1ER: Mr. Chairman, I have one observation

7 on Dr. Johnsrud's comments. The more I. hear of the argument

8 today -- I understand the basis of the Board's ruling

9 earlier -- it becomes clearer and clearer, at least to me,

10 that.the thrust of this testimony, including the calculation

11 of the iodine released from the Unit 2 accident, has nothing

12 to do with this contention at all, but is an attempt to

13 collaterally argue the adverse health effects from the Unit

14 2 accident.

15 What I heard from Dr. Johnsrud was nothing to do

16 with fetal sensitivities, but in support of the argument the

17 Unit 2 accident resulted in increased hypothyroidism,

18 regardless of the sensitivity of thyroids. This calculation

19 does not go to the sensitivity of thyroids. It is not

20 necessary if the thrust of the earlier testimony was with

21 respect to relative sensitivities and not an attempt to show

22 tha t there was an adverse health effect from the Unit 2

23 accident.
'

24 DR. JOHNSRUDs I would not agree with Mr. Zahler's

25 characterization of my argument whatsoever. As Dr. Molholt
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1 points out, we do not have information leading to a

2 conclusion that inf ants were ill. We do have information

3 leading to the possibility or likelihood that infant

4 thyroids -- f etal thyroids. had been damaged, occurring --

S exhibiting itself in the form of hypothyroidism among the
i

6 newborn infants.'

7 I sense that Mr. Zahler is now attempting to say

8 that this testimony and my argument is linking back to the

9 THI-2 accident in ways that this Board has already ruled

10 out. And that is simply not the case.

11 CHAIRMAN SHITH: All right.

12 DR. JORDAN But it seems to me in a way that this

13 so-called calculation or evidence here is almost
14 nonsupportive of your contention, because if you say -- y5u

15 say there are some observations of human hypothyroidism, and

- 16 if this was indeed due to a very much larger amount of

l
' 17 iodine from the THI-2 accident than anybody had previously

18 used, then that shows not that the thyroid is more

19 sensitive, but rather that the thyroid is essentially --

20 that the dose they received was very large, and therefore it

21 is to be expected that there would be thyroid -- so it is

22 just exactly the opposite of what I would expect you to

23 argue.
'

|
24 DR. JOHNSBUD Dr. Holholt indicates a large dose,

!

25 a larger dose, would also have been expected to damage
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1 inf ants as well as the fetus. And so far as --

2 DR. JORDAN: That is right. Therefore it is not

3 surprising -- as I say, if you try to demonstrate or succeed

4 in demonstrating that there was neonatal hypothyroidism, you

5 could say, well, that is just because the dose was very,

very large indeed, because the amount of 15 dine was very6

7 large.
.

8 DR. JOHNSEUDs May I.have Dr. Holholt give you a

9 specific here that may. help to. clarify?

10 DR. HOLHolTs I think the relevant point here, Dr.

11 Jordan, is that the 14 or 15 curies, or maybe as many as 26

12 curies, depending on which document you look at for iodine

13 release that are now within the literature, indicate too

14 small a level for neonatal hypothyroidism induction, even

15 considering the exquisite sensitivity of the fetus to iodine

16 131.

17 Therefore, it is necessary to look for larger

18 estimates of releases, that is, between the 5100 and 6u,000

19 curies, according to Dr. Sao's recalculations. Now, indeed

20 you are correct, if there had been more than 64,000 curies,

21 let 's say 64 million curies of iodine released, one would
1

l 22 expect to see at that time infant hypothyroidism, and then

23 later possibly adult hypothyroidism.
'

24 Those were not seen, and therefore the testimony
I

25 is meant to show the exquisite sensitivity of the fetal'
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1 thyroid.

2 DR. JOEDANs I see. I understand now.

3 HR. ZAHLER: Mr. Chairman, my last objection is at

4 the bottom of page.16, item 3. That testimony relates to

5 alleged releases of iodine 131 from normally operating

6 plants. I see no connection between that testimony and the

7 contention whatsoever.
8 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Well, in your response bear in

9 mind -- all right, go ahead.

10 DR. JOHNSEUD: One moment, if I say, please.

11 (Counsel for ECNP conferring.)

12 DR..JOHNSBUDs I think, Hr. Chairman, that I have

13 a little difficulty in putting this together in a way that I

14 would like to be able to do. Dr. Holholt states in
t

!
| 15 paragraph 2 under this section 3 that the evidence from the
l

l
16 Savannah River plant in South Carolina, which had earlier

17 been reported as no releases of iodine, were subsequently
I

l

: 18 shown to -- on the basis of declassified documents -- to

19 have been inaccurate and that iodine 131 releases had been'

l

20 occurring between the years 1955 and '61.

21 Now, he then identifies this as a period of
l

22 presumably normal operation by the nuclear power plant --

! 23 the nuclear plant. I think that he is willing to do without
"

24 these paragraphs on page 16. I would regret to see the

25 Board remove this portion of his testimony, however, andj

i

i

'
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1 would argue that it is.his overall testimony -- his overall

2 testimony is strengthened by its inclusion relative to our

3 -- the f undamental issue that we are raising in our

4 contention, which is the establishment of the full dose to

5 the most sensitive individual in the BWR plan, so that

6 protective action can take into account those most in need

7 of protection.

8 I take it that Mr. Zahler was referring here, as I

9 think I heard him say, only to those paragraphs on page 16.

10 DR. JORDAN 4 Doesn't this then depend upon th e

11 cumulative dose effects, which we decided was not

12 litigable?

13 (Board conferring.)

14 DR. JOHNSBUDs Mr. Chairman, it will probably

15 sim plif y things if we do follow Dr. Holholt's suggestion

16 here. And unless the Board chooses to rule that this

17 portion remain in, he is willing to do without it.

18 CHAIRHAN SHITH4 We had already decided that we

19 would strike it.

20 DR. HOLHOLTa I wanted to meet you halfway.

21 (Laughter.)

22 CHAIBHAN SHITH: I appreciate your recognizing the
'

23
j difficulty with it. And so we just have one to rule on, and

'

l
24 we will rule upon that -- we want to look at the transcript

|
,

25 on it, and we vill rule upon i*. Tuesday morning, and we will

|
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1 ask Mrs. Moran to communicate the results of it to both Dr.

2 Holholt and Dr. Johnsrud. The rest of the rulings you were

3 present for.

4 DR. JOHNSRUDs The Board has not ruled on page

5 17. I think I asked quite specifically if this was

6 referring only to the paragraphs on page 16.

7 ER. Z AHLER : Mr. Chairman, the objections on page

8 17 are conforming type objections. Let me state, I will

9 withdraw the objection as to the first paraeraph, and the

10 objection as to the second paragraph --

11 CHAIBMAN SHITH: You withdraw the objection on the

12 second paragraph?.

13 ER. ZAHLEB: No, no, the first paragraph. The

14 objection as to the second paragraph depends partly on the
,

l

l 15 result of the Board's decision with respect to the matters

16 -- the calculation that it has not ruled on.

17 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Okay. All right, so we vill have

18 to rule upon that paragraph at the same time Tuesday.

19 MS. STRAUBE: Okay. In light of -- in light of

20 the Board's ruling that neonatal hypothyroidism is still in

21 the testimony, I want to put everyone on notice that the

22 Commonwealth is preparing rebuttal testimony to that
'

23 particular portion.

24 CHAIREAN SMITH: Okay.

|
- 25 HB. GRAY: Mr. Chairman, there may be one final
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1 ites, and that is the figures and tables at the back.

2 ER. ZAHLER: Those are conforming type objections

3 to, based on the Board 's ruling, Figure 4. I still have an

4 objection to it, but I understand it is being overruled.

5 The same thing on Table 1.

6 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Wait a minute.

7 DR. JOHNSRUDs Mr. Chairman, could we start with

8 Figure 1, if you would like to go through these.

9 HR. ZAHLEas My understanding of Figures 1, 2 and

10 3 is that they relate to that aspect of the testimony on
11 cumulative and synergistic effects. Therefore, I would urge

12 that they be deleted.

13 Figure 4, Table 1, Table 2, relate to neonatal

14 hypothyroidism and,,while I object to them, I understand the

| 15 Board's ruling and consistent with the Board's ruling they
16 would stay in.

17 Table --

18 HS. STRAUBEa Wait, wait, wait. I would have an

19 objection to Table 2, I believe, unless I misunderstand what

| 20 its purpose is. But there is no testimony about inf ant
i

21 mortalities. There is only testimony about neonatal

22 hypothyroidism.

23 HR. ZAHLER: There is a sentence at the very '

24 bottom of that testimony that has been accepted on page 13.

25 The last sentence relates to infant mortalities and

|
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1 references Table 2.

2 CHAIREAN SEITH: Now, you understand, our ruling

3 was not -- had not focused on that particular sentence. We

4 were just talking about the arguments of neonatal

5 hypothyroidism. And I for one had not even read that

6 sentence in the context of these arguments. The Board had

7 not considered that sentence in the context of these
8 arguments.

9 I mean, we are using a filter in our rulings,

10 rather than a quantitative assessment or a qualitative

. 11 assessment of the testimony.
I

12 HR. ZAHLEB: I understand. Let me point out, the

13 last sentence on -- the reason why I did not bring it to the

14 Board's attention is because you rejected my argument. The

15 last sentence on paragraph 13, which talks about infantj

16 mortalities, was consistent with my argument that this

17 neonatal hypothyroidism. testimony had nothing to do with

18 fetal versus infant sensitivities.

19 I understood the Board to.have overruled that

20 argument.

21 MS. STBAEBEs I apologize if I as too late, but I

22 would then make the -- the Commonwealth would then have

23 objections to that particular sentence on page 13, and with
'

24 that Table 2 on inf ant mortalities, and the infant

25 mortalities, at least by the testimony, have not even been
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,

l
1 related to radiation or the effects of radiation. They are '

2 totally outside the scope of the hearing and outside the

3 scope of the contention.

4 DH. JOHNSRUD: Firsty Mr. Chairman, I believe you

5 have ruled on the acceptability of that portion of the

6 testimony. I would anticipate that the Commonwealth will

7 have ample opportunity to cross-examine and it has been

8 indicated vill be filing rebuttal testimony.

9 CHAIRHAN SHITH: The objection goes farther.

10 There is no allegation of a relationship. It is just a

11 simple statement of increased infant mortalities.

12 DR. JOHNSBUDs Dr. Ho1 holt's view of this would be

13 that the infant mortalities occurring among the newborn in

14 the aftermath of the accident at THI may indeed be a

15 consequence of fetal damage to the developing babies during

16 the time period in which release has occurred.

17 CHAIRHAN SHITH: If that had not been stated,

18 probably our ruling would have been the same. It is a

19 reasonable inference from the testimony that that was what

20 was intended by it. Otherwise it would indeed be

21 irrelevant. It just puts in irrelevant thoughts.

22 All right.

23 DR. JOHNSRUDs Mr. Smith, are there other
'

24 arguments I need to be addressing here?

25 CHAIRHAN SHITH: No. I guess that is right. Go

.
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1 ahead. I am nodding at the wrong person.

2 Proceed.

3 HR. ZAHLER Table 3, Table 4 relate to the animal

4 studies.

5 DR. JORDAN What about Table 3?

6 HR. ZAHLER: Table 3 and Table 4 relate to the

7 animal studies. Consistent with the Board's ruling, I ask

8 they be deleted.

9 Table 5 relates to the calculation. I object to

10 it. Whether it stays in or not depends on the Board's

11 ruling on that one.

12 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Okay. Anything further this

13 morning?

14 HR. GRAY: We d o . have -- staff did get copies of

| 15 the Commission direction to the staff and Chairman Hendrie's
16 letters, which we passed out to the parties. We vill give

17 the Board a copy.

18 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Thank you. That is very

19 helpful.

20 Anything further?

21 (No response.)

22 (Board conferring.)

*

23 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Dr. Holholt, is Mr. Zahler right,

24 that Figures 1, 2 and 3 relate to the cumulative impact?

,

25 DR. HOLHOLT Hight.
l
I
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1 CHAIRHAN SMITH: Consistent with our ruling,
,

,

2 notwithstanding your agreement with it, to be consistent we I

3 would have to rule that those are out.
4 DR. BOLHOLTa That is correct.

5 DR..JOHNSRUDs Notwithstanding our disagreement.

6 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Yes.

7 DR. JOHNSRUDs Early this morning I mentioned a

8 page of testimony where there appeared to be an error or

9 omission. The page, as I understand it now to be, was

10 15,193.

11 CHAIRHAN SHITH: Has that been resolved?

12 DR. JOHNSRUD: To my knowledge, the reporter has

13 not received back the information yet, but will so info rm

14 the Board and me when he does so.

! 15 Secondly, I understand also there is a bit of a

16 problem with respect to Ms. Bradford's representation on

17 behalf of ECNP in my absence. She is indeed a board member

18 of our organiration and I have confidence in her handling of

19 matters pertaining to ECNP if I am not able to be here. I

20 hope that will clear up any difficulties that may have

21 arisen earlier.

22 CHAIRHAN SMITH: It does not. However, I think

23 the problem has become moot.
~

.

24 Es. Straube.

25 MS. STRAUBE I just wanted to inform the Boa rd' of
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1 the order as the parties anticipate it for Tuesday. I

2 assume we are going to continue with Dr. Holholt, you are

3 going to make your ruling or whatever.

4 CHAIRMAN SHITH: Yes. But that vill not take

5 long. We vill.just announce our rulings and go on.

6 HS. STRAUBE4 Then, as you probably know, Mrs.

7 Aamodt's farmers, or four witnesses, are coming in first

8 thing Tuesday. After that we anticipate Hr. Furrer from the

9 Department of Agriculture.

10 CHAIRMAN SHITH4 Incidentally, how do you spell

11 his name?

12 HS. STRAUBE I believe it is F-u-r-r-e-r.

13 And Mr. Corbin,.who is the last agricultural

14 witness, is not available on Tuesday. He would be coming

i
! 15 the first thing Wednesday morning.

16 CHAIBHAN SHITH So what are we going to do after

17 Furrer?

18 HR. GRAY: The FEHA witnesses.

19 DR. JOHNSRUDs Mr. Chairman, when would you like

20 to see Dr. Holholt again?

21 CHAIRHAN SHITH: I enjoy his company and---

22 (Laughter.)

'

23 CHAIRHAN SMITH: But you work that out with the

24 other parties. That is the way we have been doing it. We

25 only get involved when there has been -- when you cannot
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1 work it out.

2 DR. JOHNSRUD: Very good.

3 CR AIBHAN SHITH: So you work it out.

4 If there is nothing further, we vill adjourn until
.

5 10400 a.m. Tuesday morning.

6 (Whereupon, at 12:20 p.m., the hearing was

7 adjourned, to reconvene at.10.00 a.m. Tuesday, April 14,

8 1980.)
9 * * .
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